
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              
Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

           CITY COUNCIL                       
           Stuart Marks                                   CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
           Fidel Sapien                      Tom Fullen  MPA, CPM 
           Ken Spalding                                                                                                                    (Acting City Secretary)            
           Chip Cowell                                                    
           Jay Carlton    

 

 
 
 
Notice is hereby given of regular meeting of the City Council of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
to be held on Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek 
Place, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. Members of the public may 
attend the meeting in person or remotely by video or audio conference. The information for 
attending by video or audio conference is as follows:  
 
VIDEO  
1) Enter the following web address: 

https://zoom.us/j/92314055005?pwd=OWpVa3RiWWFubjNiVE9GZk  
 

2) Enter the following Access Code or Meeting Number: 923 1405 5005 
 
3) Enter the following Attendee ID or Numeric Meeting Password 190047.  
 
AUDIO  
1) Call the following toll free number +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
 
2) Enter the following Access Code or Meeting Number: 923 1405 5005 
 
3)  Enter the following Attendee ID or Numeric Meeting Password 190047.   
 
Anyone wishing to address the city council during the meeting must notify the City 
Administrator, Tom Fullen, before the meeting begins by: 1) emailing him at 
tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com ; or 2) calling him at 713-465-2150.  
 

https://zoom.us/j/92314055005?pwd=OWpVa3RiWWFubjNiVE9GZk
mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.

B. Pledge of Allegiance.

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 
speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically 
identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 
by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  
The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

D. REPORTS

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report
2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report
3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report
4. Building Official Monthly Report
5. City Engineer and Public Works Report
6. City Administrator Report

• Village Mutual Insurance Group 2021 Renewal Presentation
7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments

E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 
Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be a separate discussion 
on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda.  

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 22, 2020.
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for September, 2020.
3. Approval of the 2021 Holiday Schedule.
4. Approval of an agreement with Harris County Sheriff’s Office for housing

city prisoners effective January 1, 2021.

F. REGULAR AGENDA

1. Discussion and possible action to mow TxDot ROW along the I-10 feeder
road adjacent to the City limits of Hunters Creek Village in June, July and
September of each year.

2. Discussion and possible action to approve a contract with MC2 Main Lane
Industries, Ltd for asphalt paving repairs at various locations on Memorial
Drive, with a contract amount of $297,312.

3. Discussion and possible action to approve the November and December
Regular City Council meeting date (12/08/2020).

4 Discussion and possible action to approve an Interlocal Agreement with The
Purchasing Cooperative of America and the City of Hunters Creek Village
for the purpose of facilitating purchasing operations through cooperative

Pgs. 1-5
Pgs. 6-17

Pg. 18
Pgs. 19-36

Pgs.37-38
Pgs. 39-51

Pgs. 52-55
Pgs. 56-57

Pg. 58

Pg. 59

Pg. 60

Pgs. 61-64

Pg. 65



contracting that will result in real savings for PCA Members with discounts
resulting from the competitive bid process.

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of
the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under
authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on
these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session.

H. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed
during Executive Session.

I. ADJOURNMENT

The City Council may convene a public meeting and then recess into closed
executive session, to discuss any of the items listed on this agenda, if necessary,
and if authorized under chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  Situations in
which a closed executive session may be authorized by law include, without
limitation; (1) consulting with the Council’s attorney to seek or receive legal advice 
concerning pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or any other
matter in which the ethical duty of the attorney to the Council clearly conflicts with
the general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551.071; (2) discussing the
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, § 551.072; (3) discussing a
prospective gift or donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain personnel matters,
§551.074; and (5) discussing security personnel or devices, § 551.076.

______________________________________________________________________

CERTIFICATION
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted
on the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following
date and time: October 23, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at
least 72 hours before said meeting was convene.

________________________
Tom Fullen, City Administrator
Acting City Secretary

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or
large print, are requested to contact the City Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by
fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com   Requests should be
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at www.cityofhunterscreek.com

Pgs. 66-72

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://www.cityofhunterscreek.com/
frontdesk
Typewritten Text
/s/



City of Hunters Creek Village
Monthly Tax Office Report

September 30, 2020

Prepared by:  Tiffany D. Morawiec, Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 2,890,322,214$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent  
2020 2019 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,298,670.29$     5,582,553.54$    10,881,223.83$   
       Carryover Balance -                      113,527.23 113,527.23
       Adjustments 310,924.83 194,230.33 505,155.16
       Adjusted Levy 5,609,595.12 5,890,311.10 11,499,906.22
       Less Collections Y-T-D 2,115.52 5,718,282.66 5,720,398.18
       Receivable Balance 5,607,479.60$     172,028.44$       5,779,508.04$     

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent  
2020 2019 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 2,115.52$            (1,281.77)$          833.75$               
       Penalty & Interest -                      36.92                  36.92                   
       Attorney Fees -                      48.17                  48.17                   
       Other Fees -                      1.73                    1.73                     
       Total Collections 2,115.52$            (1,194.95)$          920.57$               

Current Delinquent
2020 2019 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 2,115.52$            5,718,274.16$    5,720,389.68$     
       Penalty & Interest -                      21,507.35           21,507.35            
       Attorney Fees -                      3,166.86             3,166.86              
       Other Fees -                      1,435.91             1,435.91              
       Total Collections 2,115.52$            5,744,384.28$    5,746,499.80$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 0.04% 102.44%
 

1



10/7/2020 11:03:03 AM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 09/30/2020

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,791,835.00 5,718,683.95 -73,151.05 1.26 %515.17100-00-41000 5,791,835.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 5,025.54 -9,974.46 66.50 %0.00100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 350,000.00 279,644.87 -70,355.13 20.10 %16.05100-00-41010 350,000.00

SALES TAXES 450,000.00 411,774.57 -38,225.43 8.49 %44,478.72100-00-41015 450,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 15,417.65 -4,582.35 22.91 %0.00100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 19,163.01 4,163.01 127.75 %48.24100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 351,390.19 126,390.19 156.17 %16,451.40100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,400.00 1,789.41 -610.59 25.44 %243.79100-00-42044 2,400.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 5,400.00 3,658.26 -1,741.74 32.25 %411.11100-00-43057 5,400.00

METRO RECEIPTS 225,000.00 205,887.30 -19,112.70 8.49 %22,239.36100-00-43070 225,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 175,000.00 66,309.56 -108,690.44 62.11 %3,484.25100-00-44025 175,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 3,500.00 1,283.68 -2,216.32 63.32 %66.21100-00-44027 3,500.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 2,500.00 1,140.41 -1,359.59 54.38 %57.24100-00-44028 2,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 100,000.00 35,216.03 -64,783.97 64.78 %0.00100-00-46030 100,000.00

BURGLAR ALARM PERMITS 0.00 12,772.53 12,772.53 0.00 %1,942.05100-00-48040 0.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 31,000.00 35,478.23 4,478.23 114.45 %0.00100-00-48045 31,000.00

OTHER INCOME 15,000.00 13,733.02 -1,266.98 8.45 %0.00100-00-48055 15,000.00

Revenue Total: 7,178,368.2189,953.597,426,635.00 7,426,635.00 -248,266.79 3.34 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 598,250.00 458,694.55 139,555.45 23.33 %45,768.63100-01-71000 598,250.00

LONGEVITY 5,376.00 0.00 5,376.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,376.00

TMRS 104,754.00 81,118.60 23,635.40 22.56 %8,097.28100-01-71025 104,754.00

PAYROLL TAXES 47,704.00 36,697.97 11,006.03 23.07 %3,513.04100-01-71030 47,704.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 119,692.00 80,642.79 39,049.21 32.62 %0.00100-01-71105 119,692.00

HRA 4,000.00 1,150.00 2,850.00 71.25 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 2,594.50 12,405.50 82.70 %850.90100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 5,067.89 3,432.11 40.38 %5.71100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 16,500.00 10,642.50 5,857.50 35.50 %656.41100-01-72060 16,500.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 4,139.37 5,860.63 58.61 %468.09100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 4,725.00 5,475.00 53.68 %475.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 738.63 1,061.37 58.97 %0.00100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,500.00 3,586.73 -86.73 -2.48 %60.00100-01-72090 3,500.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 19,500.00 0.00 19,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72108 19,500.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 2,201.00 299.00 11.96 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 1,483.63 3,516.37 70.33 %0.00100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 12,500.00 12,738.78 -238.78 -1.91 %624.14100-01-76010 12,500.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 1,250.93 -50.93 -4.24 %0.00100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 4,016.13 18,983.87 82.54 %1,034.20100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 25,000.00 13,796.35 11,203.65 44.81 %30.00100-02-72042 25,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 45,000.00 51,141.00 -6,141.00 -13.65 %0.00100-02-72085 45,000.00

AUDITOR 15,000.00 16,230.00 -1,230.00 -8.20 %0.00100-02-72120 15,000.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 31,215.00 43,785.00 58.38 %6,065.00100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 31,284.05 43,715.95 58.29 %1,972.50100-02-72502 75,000.00

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 2,414.51 5,085.49 67.81 %0.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,785,667.00 1,413,653.10 372,013.90 20.83 %0.00100-03-72001 1,785,667.00

2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 09/30/2020

10/7/2020 11:03:03 AM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 1,949,987.00 1,540,400.00 409,587.00 21.00 %0.00100-03-72005 1,949,987.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 635,000.00 292,097.47 342,902.53 54.00 %0.00100-04-72015 635,000.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 33,225.86 26,774.14 44.62 %0.00100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 254.80 1,745.20 87.26 %0.00100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 150.00 8,350.00 98.24 %0.00100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 12,500.00 6,885.00 5,615.00 44.92 %1,275.00100-04-72070 12,500.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 125.00 875.00 87.50 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,500.00 1,905.32 1,594.68 45.56 %101.32100-04-72205 3,500.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 36,960.00 23,040.00 38.40 %4,000.00100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 3,618.33 11,381.67 75.88 %84.95100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 1,609.00 1,891.00 54.03 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 50,000.00 41,981.00 8,019.00 16.04 %6,895.00100-04-72540 50,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 2,575.00 32,425.00 92.64 %0.00100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 9,225.55 20,774.45 69.25 %304.00100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 2,714.24 12,285.76 81.91 %105.12100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 2,036.60 963.40 32.11 %0.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 71,232.85 28,767.15 28.77 %10,952.49100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 9,024.98 20,975.02 69.92 %0.00100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,000.00 7,162.74 1,837.26 20.41 %795.86100-04-78051 9,000.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 6,230.00 8,770.00 58.47 %875.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 2,238.63 761.37 25.38 %0.00100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 45,000.00 9,349.25 35,650.75 79.22 %0.00100-05-73000 45,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 318.00 182.00 36.40 %0.00100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 988.77 1,511.23 60.45 %63.30100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 539.00 961.00 64.07 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 1,019.55 780.45 43.36 %299.85100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 55.00 445.00 89.00 %0.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 310.00 1,190.00 79.33 %0.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 3,000.00 1,062.61 1,937.39 64.58 %0.00100-05-73044 3,000.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 70,000.00 18,112.55 51,887.45 74.12 %0.00100-05-73045 70,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 9,000.00 7,055.38 1,944.62 21.61 %0.00100-06-75041 9,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 4,381,685.4995,372.796,747,980.00 6,747,980.00 2,366,294.51 35.07 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 2,796,682.72-5,419.20678,655.00 678,655.00 2,118,027.72 -312.09 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 500,000.00 66,619.36 433,380.64 86.68 %7,700.00200-01-75038 500,000.00

CIP ENG. & DESIGN 100,000.00 50,396.90 49,603.10 49.60 %0.00200-01-75042 100,000.00

REFORESTATION 20,000.00 1,650.00 18,350.00 91.75 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

I-10 NOISE ABATEMENT 46,800.00 46,800.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00200-01-75051 46,800.00

OUTFALL REPAIRS 350,000.00 257,862.93 92,137.07 26.32 %0.00200-01-75053 350,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 410,000.00 15,714.08 394,285.92 96.17 %24.67200-01-75056 275,000.00

CCTV 0.00 19,625.39 -19,625.39 0.00 %3,500.00200-01-75059 0.00

SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00200-01-75060 50,000.00

STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN W… 2,000,000.00 33,500.00 1,966,500.00 98.33 %33,500.00200-01-75064 2,000,000.00

Expense Total: 492,168.6644,724.673,341,800.00 3,476,800.00 2,984,631.34 85.84 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 492,168.6644,724.673,341,800.00 3,476,800.00 2,984,631.34 85.84 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -50,143.87 2,304,514.06-2,663,145.00 -2,798,145.00 5,102,659.06 182.36 %

3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 09/30/2020

10/7/2020 11:03:03 AM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 7,178,368.2189,953.597,426,635.00 7,426,635.00 -248,266.79 3.34 %

Expense 4,381,685.4995,372.796,747,980.00 6,747,980.00 2,366,294.51 35.07 %

2,796,682.72-5,419.20678,655.00 678,655.00 2,118,027.72Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -312.09 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 492,168.6644,724.673,341,800.00 3,476,800.00 2,984,631.34 85.84 %

492,168.6644,724.673,341,800.00 3,476,800.00 2,984,631.34Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 85.84 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -50,143.87 2,304,514.06-2,663,145.00 -2,798,145.00 5,102,659.06 182.36 %

4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 09/30/2020

10/7/2020 11:03:03 AM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 2,796,682.72-5,419.20678,655.00 678,655.00 2,118,027.72

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) -492,168.66-44,724.67-3,341,800.00 -3,476,800.00 2,984,631.34

Report Surplus (Deficit): -50,143.87 2,304,514.06-2,663,145.00 -2,798,145.00 5,102,659.06

5



M
on

th
To

ta
l 

C
as

es
C

ita
tio

ns
 

vs
R

ev
en

ue
s*

R
et

ai
ne

d 
R

em
itt

ed
 

To
ta

l 
C

as
es

C
ita

tio
ns

 
vs

R
ev

en
ue

s*
R

et
ai

ne
d 

R
em

itt
ed

 
To

ta
l 

C
as

es
C

ita
tio

ns
 

vs
R

ev
en

ue
s*

R
et

ai
ne

d 
R

em
itt

ed
 

Fi
le

d
W

ar
ni

ng
s

by
 C

ity
 

to
 S

ta
te

 
Fi

le
d

W
ar

ni
ng

s
by

 C
ity

 
to

 S
ta

te
 

Fi
le

d
W

ar
ni

ng
s

by
 C

ity
 

to
 S

ta
te

 
Ja

n.
 

29
3

17
5C

/1
18

W
$1

1,
84

0
$8

,0
15

$3
,8

25
33

0
12

9C
/2

01
W

$1
8,

02
6

$1
1,

47
3

$6
,5

53
25

5
10

5C
/1

50
W

$1
2,

10
4

$7
,6

89
$4

,4
15

Fe
b.

 
21

7
13

9C
/7

8W
$1

8,
12

6
$1

1,
03

9
$7

,0
87

25
8

90
C

/1
68

W
$1

4,
85

6
$9

,8
23

$5
,0

33
26

4
11

6/
C

/1
48

W
$1

4,
77

4
$9

,7
85

$4
,9

89
M

ar
ch

19
2

12
1C

/7
1W

$2
1,

69
0

$1
3,

73
4

$7
,9

56
27

2
12

2C
/1

50
W

$2
2,

91
1

$1
6,

00
8

$6
,9

03
38

 1
8C

/2
0W

$1
1,

24
5

$7
,8

58
$3

,3
87

A
pr

il
14

3
88

C
/5

5W
$1

8,
12

9
$1

1,
78

6
$6

,3
43

26
6

11
3C

/1
53

W
$1

5,
74

7
$1

0,
75

7
$4

,9
90

4
4 

C
 / 

0W
$6

,4
87

$4
,9

03
$1

,5
83

M
ay

14
0

67
C

/7
3W

$1
2,

87
3

$8
,0

01
$4

,8
72

29
8

14
4C

/1
54

W
$1

7,
31

1
$1

1,
65

0
$5

,6
61

40
21

C
/1

9W
$1

0,
15

7
$7

,8
71

$2
,2

86
Ju

ne
12

4
63

C
/6

1W
$1

3,
24

5
$8

,4
49

$4
,7

96
27

0
14

8C
/1

22
W

$2
0,

24
9

$1
3,

88
5

$6
,3

64
33

19
C

/1
4W

$5
,7

20
$4

,2
19

$1
,5

01
Ju

ly
12

9
71

C
/5

8W
$1

1,
19

7
$7

,2
72

$3
,9

25
19

3
10

9C
/ 8

4 
W

$2
1,

86
3

$1
3,

90
0

$7
,9

63
11

8 
C

/3
 W

$4
,7

10
$3

,4
20

$1
,2

90
A

ug
.

13
7

63
C

/7
4W

$1
3,

04
1

$8
,5

99
$4

,4
42

27
7

12
2C

/1
56

W
$1

8,
75

2
$1

2,
15

4
$6

,5
98

12
8C

/4
W

$4
,7

90
$3

,6
44

$1
,1

45
Se

pt
.

28
8

14
6C

/1
42

W
$1

1,
48

4
$7

,4
58

$4
,0

26
24

7
11

1C
/1

36
W

$1
7,

86
9

$1
2,

62
7

$5
,2

42
28

18
C

/1
0W

$3
,5

97
$2

,7
15

$8
82

O
ct

. 
27

3
13

2C
/1

41
W

$2
0,

20
0

$1
2,

21
5

$7
,8

95
21

1
97

C
/1

14
W

$1
7,

68
0

$1
1,

76
2

$5
,9

18
 

 
 

 
 

N
ov

. 
31

9
14

6C
/1

73
W

$2
0,

60
0

$1
3,

13
3

$7
,4

67
23

9
10

4C
/1

35
W

$1
5,

55
6

$1
0,

22
6

$5
,3

30
 

 
 

 
 

D
ec

.
24

1
99

C
/1

42
W

$3
0,

79
0

$2
0,

30
8

$1
0,

48
2

18
0

71
C

/1
09

W
$2

0,
82

3
$1

4,
82

5
$5

,9
98

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L
24

96
1,

31
0C

/1
18

$2
03

,2
15

$1
30

,0
09

$7
3,

11
7

30
41

13
60

C
/1

56
$2

21
,6

43
$1

49
,0

89
$7

2,
55

4
68

5
31

7/
36

8W
$7

3,
58

2
$5

2,
10

4
$2

1,
47

9

M
on

th
ly

 
A

vg
20

8.
00

10
9C

/9
89

W
$1

6,
93

4.
58

$1
0,

83
4.

06
$6

,0
93

.0
6

25
3

10
7C

/1
21

W
$1

8,
47

0.
27

$1
2,

42
4.

08
$6

,0
46

.2
0

55
26

C
/3

1W
$6

,1
31

.8
5

$4
,3

42
.0

2
$1

,7
89

.8
9

.  
 

  

Y
ea

r2
02

0

*R
EV

EN
U

ES
 IN

C
LU

D
ES

 B
O

N
D

S 
TH

A
T 

H
A

VE
 B

EE
N

 A
PP

LI
ED

20
20

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

ou
rt

 R
ec

ap

Y
ea

r2
01

8
Y

ea
r2

01
9

6



 Memorial Villages Police Department 
11981 Memorial Drive 
Houston, Texas 77024 

Tel. (713) 365-3701 
 

Raymond Schultz 
Chief of Police 

     October 12, 2020 
 
TO:   MVPD Police Commissioners 
 
FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police 
 
REF:  September Monthly Report 
 
During the month of September, MVPD responded/handled a total of 8,331 calls/incidents. 7,517 
House watch checks were conducted. 43 traffic stops were initiated with 53 citations being 
issued for 95 violations. (Note: 9 Assists in Hedwig, 38 in Houston, 0 in Spring Valley and 0 in Hillshire)  
 
Calls/Events by Village were:  
 
Village        Calls/YTD      House Watches/YTD    Accidents    Citations     Response Time 
Bunker Hill:         3238/27797        2915/24971            2          9              3@4:06 
Piney Point:         1891/20901        1658/18095      4        16              1@4:58      
Hunters Creek:       3241/28231         2941/24790             6        28              2@2:01 
                       6@3:33 
Type and frequency of calls for service/citations include:                     
 
Call Type      # 
False Alarms:  146 
Accidents:    12 
ALPR Hits:    65 
Assist Fire:         41 
Assist EMS:    26 
 

Call Type        # 
Ord. Violations:      21 
Information:       53 
Suspicious Situations:    111 
Welfare Checks:      8 
 
 

Citations     #          
Speeding:           19 
Exp. Registration: 9 
No Ins:   9 
Equipment           12 
Red Light  2

This month the department generated a total of 55 police reports. 
 
Crimes Against of Persons  (0) 
 
 
Crimes Against Property  (18)
Burglary of a Motor Vehicle    1 
Motor Vehicle Theft     2 
Fraud/ID           7       
Credit Card Abuse                1 

Theft Felony          1 
Theft Misd.          4 
Forgery          2 

 
Petty/Quality of Life Crimes/Events (37) 
ALPR Hits (valid)      6 
Poss. of a Controlled Sub/Para.    2 

Criminal Trespass         1              
Misc. Reports                   28 

 
Arrest Summary: Individuals Arrested (5) 
Warrants         1 
Class 3 Arrests       2 

DWI    0 
Felony    2  

 7



 
 
Budget YTD:     Expense   Budget     % 

• Personnel Expense:          3,342,605   4,815,125         69.4% 
• Operating Expense:            690,952     896,837            77% 
• Total M&O Expenditures:              4,018,750  5,711,962         70.6% 
• Capital Expenses:            115,492          138,000            84% 
• Net Expenses:                        4,134,241  5,849,962            71% 

   
Follow-up on Previous Month Items/Requests from Commission 

• Met with Mr. Viada and Mr. Hightower on 9/29/20 to discuss further action on 
internal personnel case.  

• Met with Commissioner Johnson and Mr. Hightower On 10/5/20 and began work 
on the Duty to Intervene Policy Revision.   

 
Personnel Changes/Issues/Updates 

• Participated in a Texas Workforce appeal hearing on an Unemployment Claim that 
had been filed against the MVPD on 9/15/20. A MVPD employee had been laid off 
from a part time job. The claim was filed against the MVPD by error, the department 
prevailed in the claim. However, initiated an EPI against the employee for failure to 
obtain advanced approval for the outside employment.  

• Department concluded the 2020 MOE training cycle for all employees. 
• Assigned first department wide training classes for all personnel to complete on-line. 

The mandatory classes were for De-escalation Tactics and COVID-19 for LE 
Personnel.    

• All MVPD employees are back to work from COVID-19 leave.  
 
Major/Significant Events 

• On 9/1/20 a MVPD Unit damaged the temporary fuel pump at City Hall. A report 
and an EPI investigation has been initiated.  

• 9/17/20 officers were dispatched to a suicide call in the 200 Block of Kilts. Officers 
investigated the death of a 21-year-old resident of the home. No foul play was 
suspected. The ME responded and assisted in the investigation.   

• Throughout the month we have seen a marked increase in the number of fraudulent 
unemployment claims being filed by suspects using Village area resident’s personal 
information. Detectives are working with TWC personnel.  

 
Status Update on any Major Projects 

• 3 marked vehicles were decommissioned and delivered to the auto auction for sale.  
• Initiated an emergency repair of the building CCTV DVR. A repair technician 

responded and found one of the current DVR’s to have failed. A new replacement 
single unit was priced out at $2900. The new unit has been installed and now 
controls the entire system. The new operating software is web based and can be 
accessed by supervisors at any time.  

• The department has initiated a project to identity all old evidence still maintained 
under the BADGE RMS system and to seek a court order of destruction of the items 
beyond the statute of limitations. It is expected that 100’s of items can be destroyed, 
and we can close out the old legacy database. Existing BADGE evidence items will 
be migrated into CAPERS. 

 
V-LINC new registrations in September: +27

BH – 1274 (+6)  
PP – 893 (+6) 

HC – 1327 (+14) 
Out of Area – 444 (+1)  8



   
 

September 2020 VFD Assists 

Calls received directly by MVPD via 911/3700 

 

Priority Events  Average Response Times 

Total – 2   2:46 

Fire –   2   2:46 

EMS – 0   0 

 

By Village 

BH Fire – 0   0 

BH EMS – 0   0 

 

PP Fire – 1   4:58 

PP EMS – 0   0   

 

HC Fire -1   0:35 

HC EMS -0    0 

 

Combined VFD Events (Priority + Radio) 

Total – 34   4:34 

Fire – 22   4:01 

EMS – 12   5:49 

 

Radio Call Events 

Total – 32   4:42 

Fire- 20   4:08 

EMS- 12   5:40 

• Note we had a couple of events where the officer did not log out on-scene as he/she 
arrived which makes the response appear to be longer   

9



2
0

2
0

 B
u

rg
la

ry
 M

ap
A

d
d

re
ss

A
la

rm
P

O
E

2
2

 W
ill

o
w

ro
n

N
R

ea
r 

D
o

o
r 

Fo
rc

e
1

1
6

0
3

 M
o

ck
in

gb
ir

d
 

N
V

eh
in

 O
p

e
n

 G
ar

 
1

1
1

1
0

 G
re

en
 B

ay
   

   
  N

R
ea

r 
W

in
 o

p
en

 
2

0
9

 B
ry

n
 M

aw
r

Y
R

ea
r 

D
o

o
r 

Fo
rc

e 
1

1
1

5
0

 S
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
   

   
  Y

R
ea

r 
D

o
o

r 
Fo

rc
e

1
1

2
1

5
 M

o
n

te
b

el
lo

 
Y

Fr
o

n
t 

D
o

o
r 

Fo
rc

e
4

 L
ac

ew
o

o
d

N
R

ea
r 

D
o

o
r 

Fo
rc

e 
1

1
1

0
1

 S
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
Sq

N
R

ea
r 

D
o

o
r 

Fo
rc

e
4

1
1

 H
u

n
te

rw
o

o
d

Y
G

ar
ag

e 
U

N
L

2
2

5
 M

ill
b

ro
o

ke
N

G
ar

ag
e 

O
p

en

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

R
o

b
b

er
y

2
0

2
0

 R
o

b
b

er
ie

s
A

d
d

re
ss

M
O

6
 S

m
it

h
d

al
e 

Es
ta

te
s

P
u

rs
e 

at
 F

t 
D

o
o

r

1
0

/1
/2

0

10



2
0

2
0

 A
u

to
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 M
ap

A
d

d
re

ss
P

O
E

1
2

2
1

0
 V

al
le

y 
St

ar
Si

d
e

 W
in

d
o

w
1

1
9

1
0

 B
ro

ke
n

 B
o

u
gh

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
9

3
3

 H
ic

ko
ry

 H
o

llo
w

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

2
1

2
6

 T
ar

a
Si

d
e

 W
in

d
o

w
1

2
3

3
0

 T
ea

lw
o

o
d

N
o

rt
h

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
8

4
3

5
 K

at
y 

FW
Y

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
9

0
6

 F
lin

t 
R

iv
e

r
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

4
2

2
 P

in
e

y 
P

o
in

t
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

2
3

0
 H

e
rm

o
sa

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

1
1

0
6

 W
ic

kw
ay

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
2

0
6

 C
ar

u
th

er
s

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
8

3
3

3
 K

at
y

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

2
1

2
2

 M
e

m
o

ri
al

Si
d

e
 W

in
d

o
w

2
0

3
 P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
2

3
8

 P
la

n
ta

ti
o

n
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

5
1

8
 L

an
ec

re
st

Si
d

e
 W

in
d

o
w

7
1

1
 R

iv
e

rv
ie

w
 W

ay
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

8
3

6
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
La

n
e

U
N

K
 T

K
 B

ed
1

1
0

0
7

 L
an

d
o

n
 L

n
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
0

7
1

0
 B

ri
d

le
w

o
o

d
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

6
1

5
 H

u
n

te
rs

 G
ro

ve
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

9
3

5
 A

rb
o

rd
al

e
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

2
1

2
 B

yl
an

e
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

1
0

/1
/2

0

11



2
0

2
0

 A
LP

R
 H

it
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
s

W
it

h
 a

 V
eh

ic
le

 R
ec

o
ve

ry

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
ek

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

M
o

b
ile

 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

Sp
ee

d
 T

ra
ile

r

H
ed

w
ig

1
0

/0
1

/2
0

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

2
0

2
0

 
R

eq
u

es
te

d
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

2

1

2

St
o

le
n

In
v 

So
lv

ed

7
1

1
1

2

1
3

61

1

4

3

2

3

1

1

2

2

7

1

12



2
0

2
0

 A
LP

R
 H

it
 L

o
ca

ti
o

n
s

Se
p

te
m

b
er

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
ek

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

M
o

b
ile

 
Lo

ca
ti

o
n

s

Sp
ee

d
 T

ra
ile

r

0

H
ed

w
ig

0
9

/3
0

/2
0

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

3

2

2

0

6

2

52

1

0

1
50

0

0

8
4

 H
it

s
+

2
 H

ed
w

ig
+

4
6

 M
al

l

0

1

2

7

1
7 1

0

1

3
0

0

0

4

8

2

0
M

A
LL

 -
4

6

0

0

0

0
1

0

00

13



20
20

Cr
im

es
 

Ag
ai

ns
t 

Pe
rs

on
s

Cr
im

es
 

Ag
ai

ns
t 

Pr
op

er
ty

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

Li
fe

 
In

ci
de

nt
s

To
ta

l
Ar

re
st

s
In

ci
de

nt
s

Ho
us

e 
   

 
Ch

ec
ks

YT
D 

BH
 

IN
C

YT
D 

BH
 

HC
YT

D 
PP

 
IN

C
YT

D 
PP

 
HC

YT
D 

HC
 

IN
C

YT
D 

HC
 

HC

Ja
nu

ar
y

1
10

96
10

7
51

78
24

61
12

32
48

27
33

21
66

16
90

21
17

16
14

Fe
br

ua
ry

3
16

82
10

1
42

61
82

45
19

21
48

16
90

15
78

11
35

22
01

16
72

M
ar

ch
1

21
40

62
6

70
95

61
88

27
67

25
11

16
35

13
71

26
07

23
00

Ap
ril

1
19

41
61

11
63

90
54

70
18

97
16

69
20

67
17

71
23

56
20

25
M

ay
4

25
39

68
9

73
54

63
52

21
87

19
19

22
08

19
31

29
12

25
00

Ju
ne

1
24

36
61

6
10

05
3

89
83

36
02

32
83

29
04

26
14

34
99

30
85

Ju
ly

1
26

49
76

12
12

86
4

12
03

2
48

58
46

35
35

83
33

32
43

62
40

52
Au

gu
st

2
21

40
63

8
11

70
4

10
81

2
38

52
36

16
28

69
25

93
49

36
46

01
Se

pt
em

be
r

0
18

37
55

5
83

31
75

17
32

38
29

15
18

91
16

58
32

41
29

41
O

ct
ob

er
N

ov
em

be
r

De
ce

m
be

r

To
ta
l


14
18

0
46

0
65

4
15

0
77

79
7

67
98

5
27

79
7

24
97

1
20

90
1

18
09

5
28

23
1

24
79

0

20
19

 T
ot

al
s

19
15

9
10

01
11

79
58

0
11

34
59

91
67

2
40

71
1

34
54

1
28

78
5

22
63

8
40

90
5

34
22

3
Di

ffe
re

nc
e

%
 C

ha
ng

e

20
20

 T
ot

al
 In

ci
de

nt
s

14



Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
Au

g
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
R

ep
or

ts
C

ite
s

BA
KE

R,
 B

RI
AN

 C
7:

46
:2

7
4:

07
:5

2
7:

15
:2

1
10

:5
3:

17
6:

14
:2

5
8:

17
:4

2
11

:0
0:

34
8:

15
:2

2
7:

23
:4

8
0

BI
EH

U
N

KO
, J

O
HN

13
:0

2:
04

14
:5

4:
33

9:
01

:1
3

16
:3

0:
24

10
:1

6:
57

9:
50

:0
4

16
:1

7:
59

7:
04

:5
6

10
:0

0:
03

2
3

BO
GG

U
S,

 L
AR

RY
20

:2
3:

44
15

:2
4:

33
16

:4
4:

41
10

:1
3:

20
16

:1
3:

24
7:

14
:2

5
2:

29
:2

2
11

:4
3:

44
14

:4
7:

17
3

3
BR

AC
HT

, D
AN

IE
L

14
:0

3:
18

15
:3

4:
43

12
:3

6:
45

9:
17

:5
0

6:
59

:1
4

9:
39

:2
9

11
:0

0:
39

6:
28

:0
3

5:
15

:5
3

2
BU

RL
ES

O
N

, J
as

on
7:

45
:5

6
13

:3
5:

03
7:

16
:2

6
7:

33
:3

8
13

:4
4:

01
15

:3
5:

04
14

:0
8:

59
13

:4
2:

11
6:

31
:0

6
2

CA
DE

N
A,

 V
AN

ES
SA

20
:5

7:
17

17
:3

9:
42

18
:4

0:
55

16
:4

7:
33

19
:2

8:
19

14
:4

6:
17

2:
46

:1
8

11
:2

6:
50

5:
22

:5
2

CA
N

AL
ES

, R
AL

PH
 E

DW
AR

D
14

:3
9:

35
13

:4
7:

14
9:

58
:2

8
9:

29
:0

5
14

:4
7:

51
8:

26
:5

3
11

:4
7:

34
5:

33
:1

9
8:

35
:3

2
2

CE
RN

Y,
 B

LA
IR

 C
.

4:
49

:5
0

19
:2

5:
49

11
:5

8:
56

17
:4

3:
42

18
:0

9:
37

16
:0

7:
02

25
:2

5:
00

13
:5

4:
33

12
:2

1:
04

3
1

HA
RW

O
O

D,
 N

IC
HO

LA
S

13
:3

9:
36

14
:1

0:
55

2:
17

:2
2

10
:5

9:
38

12
:0

4:
32

13
:1

6:
02

20
:5

4:
02

15
:0

4:
14

14
:2

6:
57

9
JA

RV
IS

, R
IC

HA
RD

38
:5

2:
26

22
:2

5:
37

10
:0

4:
09

8:
52

:2
5

20
:2

9:
48

13
:4

4:
40

20
:0

1:
30

16
:5

3:
46

15
:3

7:
44

4
2

JO
LI

VE
T,

 C
HA

RL
ES

17
:1

2:
39

18
:3

5:
09

6:
19

:1
1

6:
59

:4
4

16
:1

0:
15

10
:1

6:
14

12
:1

0:
54

13
:5

4:
24

4:
48

:4
9

JO
N

ES
, E

RI
C

*
1:

40
:4

8
0:

00
:0

0
2:

52
:1

1
1:

29
:0

7
2:

27
:3

4
0:

25
:5

3
5:

45
:1

4
0:

08
:2

3
0:

00
:0

0
KE

LS
O

 JR
, R

O
N

AL
D 

K
*

2:
44

:3
3

6:
12

:4
5

0:
24

:1
2

16
:2

0:
06

8:
23

:1
3

7:
12

:1
2

3:
06

:1
9

5:
09

:5
8

0:
00

:0
0

LE
RM

A,
 F

RA
N

K
*

5:
38

:3
7

15
:5

2:
34

1:
54

:0
2

9:
32

:0
0

3:
47

:0
7

2:
53

:5
7

0:
00

:0
0

0:
19

:4
2

4:
50

:5
2

M
CE

LV
AN

Y,
 R

O
BE

RT
8:

18
:0

4
14

:1
8:

27
12

:4
7:

52
10

:2
3:

58
1:

51
:4

6
4:

22
:0

7
12

:0
8:

06
7:

25
:0

0
7:

17
:2

6
M

IL
LE

R,
 O

SC
AR

*
2:

42
:4

0
2:

51
:2

0
8:

34
:2

3
13

:2
9:

32
10

:1
4:

55
15

:1
3:

35
17

:1
9:

27
8:

55
:2

1
11

:5
4:

53
1

N
AS

H,
 C

HR
IS

TO
PH

ER
28

:3
1:

10
15

:2
9:

03
19

:1
3:

08
18

:2
0:

54
18

:5
3:

26
24

:0
6:

02
7:

47
:2

7
0:

00
:0

0
11

:3
7:

08
5

2
N

O
W

LI
N

, D
O

N
AL

D 
L

11
:1

2:
43

28
:3

5:
23

9:
17

:3
1

11
:2

9:
15

15
:2

4:
28

12
:5

0:
23

15
:3

5:
57

12
:2

2:
39

11
:4

5:
48

1
20

O
W

EN
S,

 L
AN

E
*

0:
14

:4
2

1:
30

:2
9

0:
00

:0
0

0:
00

:0
0

1:
08

:5
3

0:
00

:0
0

0:
15

:5
7

0:
00

:0
0

1:
52

:5
5

PA
VL

O
CK

, J
AM

ES
 A

DA
M

6:
22

:2
6

11
:4

8:
32

8:
48

:4
7

7:
55

:4
5

10
:5

1:
53

0:
34

:2
0

8:
22

:1
8

7:
01

:1
1

2:
59

:0
7

1
RO

DR
IG

U
EZ

, C
HR

IS
TO

PH
ER

*
5:

12
:4

1
4:

39
:4

2
5:

55
:5

9
18

:1
0:

13
10

:5
7:

33
12

:4
8:

04
5:

29
:2

9
3:

42
:2

3
1:

57
:0

0
SC

HA
N

M
EI

R,
 C

HR
IS

TI
AN

12
:0

6:
22

14
:3

5:
02

12
:4

6:
49

14
:0

0:
33

9:
29

:0
1

17
:0

6:
51

2:
13

:1
0

6:
48

:3
4

6:
31

:5
8

9
SC

HU
LT

Z,
 R

AY
M

O
N

D
*

1:
23

:4
8

0:
44

:1
6

0:
20

:0
2

4:
02

:0
0

2:
32

:1
0

1:
55

:4
6

4:
52

:3
2

0:
50

:2
4

0:
28

:5
7

SI
LL

IM
AN

, E
RI

C
7:

52
:2

7
17

:0
0:

02
10

:2
5:

56
17

:1
0:

04
13

:3
5:

54
9:

01
:3

3
11

:5
0:

01
12

:3
2:

31
12

:1
1:

37
6

SI
SS

IO
N

, K
YL

E 
J

*
0:

00
:0

0
0:

00
:0

0
1:

23
:3

1
0:

43
:2

4
0:

41
:4

7
0:

23
:2

8
2:

12
:4

0
2:

12
:3

4
0:

00
:0

0
SP

RI
N

KL
E,

 M
IC

HA
EL

4:
11

:5
4

10
:1

1:
38

6:
25

:2
7

2:
50

:1
6

2:
47

:0
7

5:
52

:3
9

8:
14

:0
6

1:
53

:3
8

4:
49

:1
7

2
TA

YL
O

R,
 C

RA
IG

15
:4

7:
28

18
:5

8:
41

20
:0

5:
55

10
:2

3:
31

9:
10

:2
9

10
:1

7:
09

7:
09

:5
3

14
:2

1:
22

15
:0

6:
52

3
TO

RR
ES

, P
AT

RI
CK

*
1:

01
:0

8
1:

02
:5

3
12

:2
5:

13
13

:1
9:

18
9:

18
:0

2
16

:4
6:

09
9:

37
:5

3
13

:1
7:

42
12

:0
2:

47
TU

GG
LE

, J
AM

ES
13

:3
9:

46
14

:2
6:

44
12

:5
3:

29
10

:3
2:

32
10

:0
9:

11
8:

19
:4

7
8:

16
:1

2
8:

02
:1

4
11

:4
3:

40
4

VA
LD

EZ
, J

U
AN

19
:4

8:
46

16
:1

7:
39

19
:3

7:
12

15
:0

4:
39

15
:2

0:
13

17
:2

1:
41

13
:3

0:
50

15
:2

2:
54

6:
58

:0
4

1
VA

SQ
U

EZ
, M

O
N

IC
A

15
:4

5:
17

22
:3

5:
41

22
:1

1:
45

14
:3

8:
40

13
:2

4:
50

13
:1

9:
40

3
4

W
HI

TE
, T

ER
RY

16
:0

6:
36

28
:4

2:
38

14
:3

7:
43

14
:2

7:
56

16
:3

9:
05

13
:0

3:
26

15
:1

8:
40

13
:2

9:
47

12
:2

0:
12

5
5

* =
Ad

m
in

 A
sm

t.
55

53

Di
sp

at
ch

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 T

im
e

   
 T

ot
al

s
91

1 
Ph

on
e 

Ca
lls

42
2

54
8

39
5

29
9

26
2

28
9

31
6

26
3

25
7

30
51

37
00

 P
ho

ne
 C

al
ls

26
12

23
06

23
41

23
95

24
52

25
28

26
31

22
04

20
86

21
55

5
DP

 G
en

er
al

 P
ho

ne
 C

al
ls*

62
:0

9:
26

63
:0

5:
30

40
:0

9:
43

40
:1

9:
19

44
:5

0:
50

60
:5

6:
59

68
:3

6:
49

58
:1

7:
23

53
:0

9:
32

* 
Th

is 
is 

th
e 

m
in

im
al

 ti
m

e 
as

 a
ll 

in
te

rn
al

 c
al

ls 
ro

ut
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

37
00

 n
um

be
r.

15



Pl
at

e 
Re

co
ve

rie
s

N
um

Pl
at

e
Ve

hi
cl

e
Lo

c
Va

l
Li

nk
s

Pl
at

e 
Re

co
ve

Da
te

Li
nk

s
1

LK
Y5

53
1

Ki
a 

Va
n

1
17

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Vi

ol
en

t C
ar

 Ja
ck

in
g,

 5
 in

 c
us

to
dy

52
38

5C
6

2/
9/

20
20

*
2

DW
N

85
33

Ch
ev

 S
ub

8
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

LP
L6

07
9

7/
21

/2
02

0
* 

so
n 

pl
ac

ed
 o

n 
ve

hi
cl

e
3

CK
G0

71
6

Le
xu

s 4
60

1
24

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Su

sp
ec

ts
 x

2,
 ID

 T
he

ft
, P

ro
pe

rt
y 

fr
om

 B
ur

gs
CA

HF
59

8/
1/

20
20

* 
M

ob
ile

 L
ab

4
59

41
2R

8
Ra

ng
e 

Ro
ve

V
60

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
bo

ug
ht

 w
ith

 st
ol

en
 ID

FJ
M

21
07

9/
12

/2
02

0
5

LN
F5

77
8

Fo
rd

 E
xp

ed
5

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

ID
 T

he
ft

/ A
us

tin
 2

0+
 v

ic
tim

s
6

M
BX

25
43

Ch
ev

 Im
pa

1
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

* 
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

fr
om

 su
sp

ec
t i

n 
19

-1
7 

AL
PR

 C
as

e
7

LG
C1

53
3

To
y 

Ca
m

ar
14

2,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
* 

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
on

-li
ne

 re
f t

o 
HP

D
8

LY
N

11
97

Ho
n 

CR
V

2
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

Re
co

ve
re

d 
by

 V
ic

tim
 o

n 
Ge

ss
ne

r d
ro

ve
 to

 P
D

9
KS

P2
10

9
To

y 
ca

m
ry

10
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
DR

F5
49

9
To

y 
ca

m
ry

Tr
ai

le
r

6,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
* 

Ru
na

w
ay

, C
ar

ja
ck

in
g 

Su
sp

ec
t

11
BN

V7
34

6
To

y 
P/

U
2

11
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

Su
sp

ec
ts

 x
2,

 M
ai

l T
he

ft
 w

ith
 M

ai
l K

ey
s

12
JK

F7
01

9
Ch

ev
 M

al
i

8
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

*S
to

le
n 

Ve
h 

ou
t o

f P
ea

rla
nd

, w
 S

us
pe

ct
13

47
33

0A
8

M
er

c 
Be

nz
10

52
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
w

ith
 F

ak
e 

ID
14

LJ
T7

66
2

Ch
ev

 C
ru

ize
17

19
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

Ve
hi

lc
e 

fu
ll 

of
 st

ol
en

 ID
's 

an
d 

M
ai

l
15

HK
Z4

31
6

Fo
rd

 E
C1

V
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Va

n 
ha

d 
su

s w
/b

ol
t c

ut
te

rs
 a

nd
 D

ru
gs

16
M

M
S5

22
2

N
is 

Al
t

11
5,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

He
dw

ig
 to

ok
 c

as
e

17
LT

L9
96

2
To

yt
 A

va
gr

8
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

* 
su

sp
ec

ts
 in

 H
PD

 ID
 T

he
ft

 R
in

g
18

N
53

94
42

Ki
a 

So
l

8
12

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
W

an
te

d 
Ro

bb
er

y 
Su

sp
ec

t L
A

19
1B

P7
49

3
N

is 
Pa

th
17

18
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
*I

D 
th

ef
t R

in
g 

fr
om

 A
us

tin
, F

ak
e 

ID
's 

Cc
's 

**
 T

ar
ge

tin
g 

Im
m

ig
ra

nt
s 

20
63

52
0D

1
Sc

io
n 

TC
4

3,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
**

*S
el

lin
g 

un
re

g 
ve

h'
s t

o 
im

m
ig

ra
nt

s
21

N
BH

40
99

Ki
a 

O
pt

V
22

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Ar

m
ed

 R
ob

b 
Su

sp
ec

ts
 H

PD
22

HH
Z7

53
3

To
y 

Ca
m

7
14

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

*M
iss

in
g 

Pe
rs

on
23

CT
9A

5H
Do

d 
Ch

ar
ge

9
16

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Em

be
zz

el
ed

 o
ut

 o
f L

A
V=

M
ob

ile
 U

ni
t o

n 
Vo

ss
24

M
M

T3
82

7
Je

ep
 C

he
k

20
14

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Fe

lo
ny

 W
ar

ra
nt

s x
2 

BM
V

25
FY

C2
64

8
Do

dg
e 

PU
25

18
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

Id
en

tit
y 

Th
ef

t, 
Po

ss
 o

f N
ar

co
tic

s
Fi

re
ar

m
 in

 v
eh

ic
le

26
T0

38
8H

Do
dg

eT
O

W
19

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
27

LC
R9

41
0

Fo
rd

 E
xp

 
2

40
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
*I

D,
 M

ai
l, 

M
ai

l K
ey

s,
 M

et
h

28
BH

J6
45

0
Ho

nd
a 

CR
V

2
11

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

Ju
ve

ni
le

29
HZ

M
85

30
Ki

a 
4D

r
8

18
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
Pu

rs
ui

t 1
 in

-c
us

to
dy

30
M

GS
61

83
Je

ep
 C

he
k

2
28

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

*2
 In

-C
us

to
dy

, D
ru

gs
, F

el
 W

ar
ra

nt
 

31
BN

ZF
91

Je
ep

 W
rg

7
27

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Dr

ug
s,

 F
ra

ud
32

DV
1P

ZW
Fo

rd
 E

XP
1

37
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

St
ol

en
 ID

 a
nd

 C
C'

s H
ab

itu
al

 O
ffe

nd
er

 1
3 

pr
io

r's
33

LY
D6

49
6

HY
D 

El
n

22
19

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Ly

ft
 D

riv
er

 R
en

ta
l C

ar
 E

m
be

zz
le

m
en

t
34

72
94

8F
5

To
y 

Ca
m

19
23

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

**
 C

lu
ck

ed
 V

eh
ic

le
35

KG
X8

01
9

Le
x 

R3
5

23
42

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

**
 C

lu
ck

ed
 V

eh
ic

le
36

HM
V0

50
1

GM
C 

Tr
av

14
32

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
BM

V 
su

sp
ec

ts
 n

oo
ne

 in
 C

us
to

dy
, b

ut
 re

co
ve

ry
37

N
DK

87
88

Ch
ev

 P
U

22
23

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

 D
A 

N
o 

Ch
ar

ge
s

AL
PR

 R
ec

ov
er

ie
s

* 
Fr

au
d/

Cr
im

e 
Li

nk

16



38
LJ

R0
49

6
Ho

nd
a 

Ci
v

24
18

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

39
73

11
0Y

9
Fo

rd
 T

au
St

at
io

n
16

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

40
M

KN
73

71
To

y 
Ca

m
21

14
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

Se
ria

l U
U

M
V/

Fu
gi

tiv
e

41
N

FH
66

59
Do

g 
Ch

al
l

19
40

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

* 
Fr

au
du

le
nt

 R
en

ta
l

42
70

0C
LG

  L
A

Fo
rd

 F
us

19
8,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

* 
Fu

gi
tiv

e
43

LX
V1

12
7

Je
ep

 C
he

k
21

17
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

Fr
au

du
le

nt
 R

en
ta

l f
ro

m
 M

ay
44

HB
F6

28
0

Ca
di

 C
TS

4
52

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

45
73

10
1Z

9
LE

X3
00

19
9,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

*D
riv

e 
O

ff 
Te

st
 D

riv
e 

fr
au

d
46

HS
N

06
44

BM
W

23
+

18
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
* 

re
pe

at
 a

ut
o 

th
ef

t o
ffe

nd
er

47
JB

P7
99

9
Fo

rd
 F

15
0

8
17

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

DA
 n

o 
Pr

os
ec

ut
io

n
48

A0
37

96
7

U
ha

ul
8

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
* 

Fu
gi

tiv
e 

Bu
rg

la
r/

Dr
ug

s
49

BV
E4

58
5

Fo
rd

 E
sc

8
21

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

*T
he

ft
 fr

om
 S

te
in

m
ar

t

20
20

 V
al

ue
96

3,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

  
20

19
 V

al
ue

43
8,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

Pr
og

ra
m

 T
ot

al
1,

40
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

  

1
LG

C4
00

7
Ar

re
st

ed
AL

PR
 H

IT
 1

0-
29

 E
ld

er
 F

ra
ud

*
2

63
04

7B
4

Id
'd

FT
SI

 lo
ca

te
d 

vi
a 

AL
PR

3
LJ

N
44

57
M

iss
in

g 
Pe

r
U

se
d 

AL
PR

 to
 ID

 v
eh

 th
at

 p
ic

ke
d 

up
 V

ic
tim

4
KA

P2
52

7
Ar

m
ed

 R
ob

be
ry

AL
PR

 ID
's 

Su
sp

ec
t

5
68

04
3P

9
Th

ef
t

AL
PR

 u
se

d 
to

 ID
 V

eh
6

M
HR

69
45

M
iss

in
g 

Pe
rs

on
-L

oc
at

ed
 

7
M

BW
61

26
Th

ef
t S

us
pe

ct
 o

f L
aw

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

8
FC

R1
05

1
M

ai
l T

hi
ev

es
 w

/w
ar

ra
nt

s
AL

PR
 ID

 &
 lo

ca
te

d
9

BX
V0

32
4

Ju
gg

er
 H

PD
 C

as
e 

on
 H

ic
ko

ry
 R

id
ge

. 
AL

PR
 ID

 S
us

pe
ct

10
M

VG
45

55
Th

ef
t b

y 
Am

az
on

 D
riv

er
AL

PR
 ID

 V
eh

ic
le

 - 
Ar

re
st

11
HD

S4
07

0
Ar

m
ed

 R
ob

be
ry

 H
ou

st
on

Gu
n 

Re
co

ve
re

d 
Du

rin
g 

Pu
rs

ui
t

12
M

HM
44

90
Th

ef
ts

 su
sp

ec
ts

AL
PR

 ID
'd

 V
eh

ic
le

. 2
 c

as
es

13
79

28
5C

7
BM

V 
Su

sp
ec

t
AL

PR
 ID

'd
 V

eh
ic

le
14

JP
B0

63
6

Ro
bb

er
y 

Su
sp

ec
ts

ID
'd

 a
nd

 A
rr

es
te

d 
HP

D 
M

VP
D 

20
-0

54
8

15
N

HM
37

57
En

da
ng

er
ed

 P
er

so
n-

Su
ic

id
al

St
op

pe
d 

an
d 

co
nf

irm
ed

 o
ka

y

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IV

E 
LE

AD
S

17



18



CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              
Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

           CITY COUNCIL                       
           Stuart Marks                                   CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
           Fidel Sapien                   Tom Fullen, CPM 
           Ken Spalding                                                                                                                           CITY SECRETARY 
           Chip Cowell                                                   Crystal R. Dozier, TRMC    
          Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
www.cityofhunterscreek.org   

 
 
 

Building Official Monthly Report 
 

 
Prepared October 13, 2020 for the October 27, 2020 meeting. 
 
 
Mayor and Council, 
 
Please find attached the Building Officials Monthly Report for September 2020. 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
James A. Stewart, CBO 
Building Official/Public Works Director 
 
 

19



Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 23 $21,993 3 22 $2,830 37 $6,640 82 $31,463 $5,142,190
February 20 $19,659 1 6 $970 28 $6,065 54 $26,694 $3,093,740
March 29 $56,193 3 16 $2,655 32 $4,945 77 $63,793 $7,691,803
April 25 $27,768 2 13 $1,700 29 $5,775 67 $35,243 $4,974,148
May 21 $22,463 1 18 $3,300 30 $5,115 69 $30,878 $4,020,621
June 27 $29,485 3 14 $3,085 25 $3,400 66 $35,970 $5,135,993
July 43 $51,062 3 27 $5,775 56 $9,630 126 $66,467 $10,385,422
August 19 $27,552 2 18 $3,545 33 $6,185 70 $37,282 $5,212,019
September 15 $3,889 0 7 $1,505 18 $3,175 40 $8,569 $698,375
October 27 $46,688 2 13 $1,850 34 $4,575 74 $53,113 $8,892,298
November 19 $28,722 3 10 $1,530 24 $4,095 54 $34,347 $5,717,580
December 20 $32,156 3 11 $1,855 20 $3,480 51 $37,491 $5,545,669
Total 288 $367,632 26 175 $30,600 366 $63,080 830 $461,312 $66,509,858

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 19 $4,633 0 11 $1,405 15 $3,730 45 $9,768 $702,660
February 17 $6,188 1 8 $1,355 30 $4,080 55 $11,623 $2,637,978
March 23 $13,320 0 10 $1,170 18 $2,262 51 $16,752 $1,758,240
April 22 $17,127 1 15 $3,160 40 $6,175 77 $26,462 $2,931,125
May 26 $17,786 2 17 $3,045 29 $4,295 72 $25,126 $2,661,043
June 24 $12,674 1 6 $1,150 23 $4,030 53 $17,854 $2,088,440
July 39 $19,821 1 18 $2,535 34 $5,025 91 $27,381 $3,760,834
August 27 $26,431 2 12 $2,265 33 $5,145 72 $33,841 $5,975,468
September 23 $26,541 2 12 $2,095 31 $5,140 66 $33,776 $3,896,872
October 27 $40,968 3 12 $1,865 35 $6,050 74 $48,883 $8,384,388
November 20 $7,283 0 13 $1,790 22 $3,235 55 $12,308 $1,213,903
December 22 $14,495 0 10 $2,020 31 $4,675 63 $21,190 $1,767,497
Total 289 $207,265 13 144 $23,855 341 $53,842 774 $284,962 $37,778,448

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 17 $10,267 1 12 $2,160 18 $2,510 47 $14,937 $1,779,758
February 24 $17,887 1 10 $1,455 21 $3,355 55 $22,697 $2,970,153
March 34 $149,084 0 17 $3,390 32 $6,140 83 $158,614 $29,896,341
April 18 $4,866 0 15 $2,825 29 $4,030 62 $11,721 $13,646,371
May 25 $5,817 0 13 $2,340 26 $4,440 64 $12,597 $1,032,779
June 23 $24,680 2 18 $3,220 35 $5,320 76 $33,220 $7,849,746
July 15 $23,330 2 23 $4,590 29 $5,700 67 $33,619 $5,221,170
August 19 $27,662 2 14 $2,965 20 $4,495 53 $35,122 $4,849,719
September 26 $6,996 0 13 $2,670 34 $4,870 73 $14,536 $1,362,060
October
November
December
Total 201 $270,589 8 135 $25,615 244 $40,860 580 $337,063 $68,608,097

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2020

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2019

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

Permit Activity Report (Issued) - 2018

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village

20



City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2019

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December 125 115 92.0 10 8.0

Total 125 115 92.0 10 8.0

City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2020

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 112 100 89.0 12 11.0

February 161 134 83.2 27 16.8

March 149 137 91.9 12 8.1

April 203 171 84.2 32 15.8

May 199 165 82.9 34 17.1

June 164 138 84.1 26 15.9

July 228 193 84.6 35 15.4

August 159 140 88.1 19 11.9

September 167 138 82.6 29 17.4

October

November

December

Total 1542 1316 85.6 226 14.4

21



H
U
N
TE

R
S 
C
R
EE

K
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ 
P
LA

N
 R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S 
R
EP

O
R
T

P
R
O
JE
C
T 
A
D
D
R
ES
S

P
R
O
JE
C
T 
TY

P
E

D
A
TE

 S
U
B
M
IT
TE

D
R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S

C
O
M
M
EN

TS

1
0
3
1
8
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
r

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

7
/2
9
/2
0
2
0

In
 r
ev
ie
w
‐ 
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 7
/3
1
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
  R

ev
is
io
n
s 

Su
b
m
it
te
d
 ‐
 9
/1
5
/2
0
  R

ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 9
/1
7
/2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
N
ee

d
ed

 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
7
/3
1
/2
0
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 9
/1
7
/2
0

4
1
0
 T
h
am

er
 C
ir
cl
e

P
at
io
 C
o
ve
r

8
/1
2
/2
0
2
0
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
 ‐
 8
/1
8
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
N
ee

d
ed

 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
8
/1
8
/2
0

2
5
6
 H
ed

w
ig
 R
d
.

R
es
id
en

ti
al
 R
em

o
d
el

8
/2
7
/2
0
2
0
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 9
‐1
‐2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 9
‐1
‐2
0

1
0
9
1
7
 R
o
ar
in
g 
B
ro
o
k

Su
m
m
er
 K
it
ch
en

 a
n
d
 P
o
o
l

9
/8
/2
0
2
0

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 9
/1
1
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
o
n
s 
Su

b
m
it
te
d
 ‐

9
/2
4
/2
0
 ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 9
/2
4
/2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
A
p
p
ro
va
l ‐
 9
/2
4
/2
0

4
0
8
 L
in
d
en

w
o
o
d
 D
r.

N
ew

 R
es
id
en

ce
9
/1
1
/2
0
2
0

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 9
/1
7
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 

9
/2
3
/2
0
 ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 9
/2
9
/2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
9
/1
7
/2
0
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 9
/2
9
/2
0

1
0
5
2
9
 B
ei
n
h
o
rn
 R
d
.

N
ew

 R
es
id
en

ce
9
/1
7
/2
0
2
0

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 9
/2
4
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
Su

b
m
it
te
d
 

9
/2
9
/2
0
 ‐
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 9
/2
9
/2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
N
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
N
ee

d
ed

 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
9
/2
4
/2
0
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l 9
/2
9
/2
0

1
0
7
1
9
 R
o
ar
in
g 
B
ro
o
k

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

9
/3
0
/2
0
2
0
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
0
/1
/2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
0
/1
/2
0

1
 B
ri
d
le
w
o
o
d
 C
o
u
rt

N
ew

 R
es
id
en

ce
1
0
/5
/2
0
2
0
R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
0
/1
2
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s.

2
0
6
 C
ar
u
th
er
s 
Ln
.

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
0
/5
/2
0
2
0

R
ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
0
/8
/2
0
 ‐
 N
o
t 
A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 ‐
 R
ev
is
io
n
s 
Su

b
m
it
te
d
 

1
0
/9
/2
0
 ‐
 R
es
u
b
m
it
ta
l R

ev
ie
w
 C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 ‐
 1
0
/9
/2
0
 ‐
 A
p
p
ro
ve
d

C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 
n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
n
ee

d
ed

 r
ev
is
io
n
s 
‐ 
1
0
/8
/2
0
 ‐
 C
o
n
tr
ac
to
r 

n
o
ti
fi
ed

 o
f 
ap

p
ro
va
l ‐
 1
0
/9
/2
0

6
1
5
 H
u
n
te
rs
 G
ro
ve
 L
n
.

R
es
id
en

ti
al
 R
em

o
d
el

1
0
/9
/2
0
2
0
In
 R
ev
ie
w

7
3
0
 E
. C

re
ek
si
d
e 
D
r.

N
ew

 P
o
o
l

1
0
/9
/2
0
2
0
In
 R
ev
ie
w

22



23



24



H
U
N
TE

R
S 
C
R
EE

K
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ 
A
N
IM

A
L 
C
O
N
TR

O
L 
A
C
TI
V
IT
Y
 R
EP

O
R
T

D
A
TE

A
D
D
R
ES
S

A
C
TI
V
IT
Y
 D
ES
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

D
IS
P
O
SI
TI
O
N

N
O
TE

S

1
/2
9
/2
0
1
9
V
o
ss
 @

 B
ei
n
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d

A
p
p
ea

re
d
 t
h
e 
an

im
al
 w
as
 a
n
 O
tt
e
r

4
/9
/2
0
1
9
6
4
0
 P
if
er
 R
d
.

D
ea

d
 A
n
im

al
s 
in
 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d

4
/1
0
/2
0
1
9
1
2
 In

w
o
o
d
 O
ak
S

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 
at
 R
es
id
en

ce
P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/T
ak
en

 t
o
 S
h
el
te
r

5
/1
0
/2
0
1
9
7
5
0
 P
if
er
 R
d
.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
Tr
ap

 D
el
iv
er
ed

6
/4
/2
0
1
9
2
1
0
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e 
Ln
.

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 t
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
ke
d
 U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

6
/7
/2
0
1
9
7
2
5
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e 
D
r

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
Tr
ap

 D
el
iv
er
ed

6
/1
1
/2
0
1
9
7
3
7
 C
am

el
o
t 
Ln

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
Tr
ap

 D
el
iv
er
ed

6
/2
4
/2
0
1
9
1
0
7
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e 
Ln

Tr
ap

p
ed

 R
ac
o
o
n
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p
/R
et
u
rn
 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

7
/2
/2
0
1
9
1
0
6
5
0
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
r.

D
ea

d
 S
q
u
ir
re
l o

n
 r
o
ad

w
a y

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

7
/8
/2
0
1
9
3
2
1
 S
h
as
ta

B
at
 in

si
d
e 
H
o
u
se
 ‐
 O
w
n
er
 C
au

gh
t 
an

d
 F
ro
ze
 ‐
 R
ab

ie
s 
Te

st
P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/T
o
o
k 
to
 L
ab

 f
o
r 
Te

st
in
g

R
ab

ie
s 
te
st
 r
es
u
lt
 w
as
 n
eg
at
iv
e 
fo
r 
R
ab

ie
s.

7
/8
/2
0
1
9
6
4
6
 H
ed

w
ig
 R
d
.

D
ea

d
 C
at
 n
ea

r 
st
re
et

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 ‐
 D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/1
1
/2
0
1
9
6
0
2
 W

el
le
sl
e y

D
ea

d
 S
q
u
ir
el
 in

 f
ro
n
t.

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 ‐
 D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/1
5
/2
0
1
9
5
0
7
 T
h
re
e 
C
o
rn
er
s

La
rg
e 
O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
‐ 
R
el
o
ca
te
d

7
/2
3
/2
0
1
9
5
0
7
 T
h
re
e 
C
o
rn
er
s

La
rg
e 
R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d

8
/2
7
/2
0
1
9
7
2
9
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e

N
ee

d
s 
an

im
al
 t
ra
p
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 s
o
 t
h
ey
 c
an

 c
at
ch
 a
n
im

al
s 
in
 

b
ac
k 
ya
rd
.

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

8
/2
8
/2
0
1
9
4
0
3
 T
h
am

er
 L
n
.

P
ic
k 
u
p
 t
ra
p
p
ed

 r
ac
o
o
n
 ‐
 R
et
u
rn
 t
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 R
ac
co
o
n
 ‐
 R
et
u
rn
ed

 t
ra
p

9
/5
/2
0
1
9
1
0
8
1
0
 O
ak
 C
re
ek
  S
t.

R
ep

o
rt
 o
f 
D
o
g 
in
 S
tr
ee

t 
fr
o
m
 P
o
lic
e 
D
ep

t.
P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 D
o
g 
 ‐
 O
w
n
er
 L
o
ca
te
d

D
o
g 
R
et
u
rn
ed

 t
o
 O
w
n
e r

9
/1
3
/2
0
1
9
3
3
1
 H
u
n
te
rs
 T
ra
il 
St
.

O
w
n
er
 B
it
te
n
 b
y 
h
is
 d
o
g 
‐ 
D
o
g 
V
er
y 
A
gg
re
ss
iv
e/
D
an

ge
ro
u
s

D
o
g 
Eu

th
an

iz
ed

 b
y 
O
w
n
er
 R
eq

u
es
t 
‐ 
Te

st
ed

R
ab

ie
s 
Te

st
 N
EG

A
TI
V
E 
fo
r 
R
ab

ie
s

9
/1
6
/2
0
1
9
2
1
0
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e 
Ln
.

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 t
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
ke
d
 U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/2
7
/2
0
1
9
6
0
0
 B
lk
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e
D
o
g 
at
 L
ar
ge

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 D
o
g 
‐ 
Ta
ke
n
 t
o
 C
A
P
S 
fo
r 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n

En
ro
lle
d
 f
o
r 
A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a
t 
C
A
P
S.

9
/3
0
/2
0
1
9
1
0
9
1
4
 W

al
w
ic
k 
D
r.

D
ea

d
 R
ac
o
o
n

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
0
/7
/2
0
1
9
9
 H
u
n
te
rs
 R
id
ge
 C
t.

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
0
/1
1
/2
0
1
9
1
0
8
0
0
 B
lK
  R

o
ar
in
g 
B
ro
o
k

D
ea

d
 s
q
u
ir
re
l i
n
 r
o
ad

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
0
/1
4
/2
0
1
9
9
3
8
 B
o
ro
s

D
el
iv
er
 A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 ‐
 F
er
al
 C
at
s

D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
0
/2
5
/2
0
1
9
1
0
8
1
4
 J
ay
ce
e 
Ln
.

D
el
iv
er
 A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 ‐
 R
ac
o
o
n
s

D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
1
/6
/2
0
1
9
1
0
5
3
7
 G
aw

ai
n
 L
n
.

D
el
iv
er
 t
ra
p
 f
o
r 
ra
cc
o
o
n
s.

D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
1
/7
/2
0
1
9
P
if
er
 a
t 
B
ei
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 r
o
ad

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/8
/2
0
1
9
B
ei
n
h
o
rn
 a
t 
P
if
er
 R
d

D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 R
o
ad

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/7
/2
0
1
9
4
2
3
 T
h
am

er
 L
n
.

D
o
g 
B
it
e 
‐ 
U
P
S 
D
ri
ve
r 
B
it
te
n
 w
h
ile
 m

ak
in
g 
d
el
iv
er
y

H
o
m
e 
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
o
f 
D
o
g 
‐ 
Sh

o
ts
 C
u
rr
en

t

H
o
m
e 
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
en

d
ed

 1
1
/1
8
/1
9
 ‐
 A
ll 
O
K
 ‐
 R
ab

ie
s 

V
ac
ci
n
at
io
n
 C
u
rr
en

t

1
1
/1
1
/2
0
1
9
V
o
ss
 a
t 
Lo
n
gs
h
ad

o
w

D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 R
o
ad

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/1
1
/2
0
1
9
M
em

o
ri
al
 a
t 
H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
1
/2
0
/2
0
1
9
M
em

o
ri
al
 a
t 
C
re
ek
si
d
e

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
/6
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

25



1
/7
/2
0
2
0
5
 R
ey
n
o
ld
s 
C
t

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

1
/8
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 n
ea

r 
Th

am
er

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
/8
/2
0
2
0
V
o
ss
 a
t 
B
ei
n
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

1
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
5
 R
ey
n
o
ld
s 
C
t.

P
ic
k 
U
p
 T
ra
p
 ‐
 N
o
 L
o
n
ge
r 
N
ee

d
ed

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 T
ra
p

2
/3
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
 D
r.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t

2
/1
9
/2
0
2
0
2
1
0
 T
im

b
er
w
ild

e 
Ln
.

Tr
ap

p
ed

 R
ac
o
o
n
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p
/R
et
u
rn
 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 R
ac
co
o
n
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

2
/1
9
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 T
ra
p
 t
o
 R
es
id
en

t

2
/2
1
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 t
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 r
el
o
ca
te
d
 r
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

2
/2
6
/2
0
2
0
H
u
n
te
rs
 T
ra
il 
St
.

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 

P
ic
k 
U
p
 D
o
g 
‐ 
D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 s
h
el
te
r

2
/2
8
/2
0
2
0
5
0
7
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
Ln
.

2
 F
er
al
 C
at
s 
in
 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at
s

3
/3
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
 S
h
as
ta

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 
o
n
 B
an

ks
 O
f 
B
ay
o
u

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 D
o
g 

3
/5
/2
0
2
0
9
0
7
 C
re
ek
w
o
o
d
 W

ay
St
ra
y 
D
o
g

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 d
o
g 
‐ 
D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
o
 V
et
 C
lin

i c

3
/6
/2
0
2
0
5
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 P
ar
k 
Ln
.

Fe
ra
l C

at
 in

 T
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 ‐
 R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at
s

3
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
V
o
ss
 P
ar
k 
at
 V
o
ss

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
a y

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

3
/2
3
/2
0
2
0
Sa
d
d
le
w
o
o
d
 n
ea

r 
B
ei
n
h
o
rn

D
ea

d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

4
/6
/2
0
2
0
1
0
9
1
8
 T
im

b
er
gl
en

D
el
iv
er
 T
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t
D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

4
/8
/2
0
2
0
1
0
9
1
8
 T
im

b
er
gl
en

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

4
/1
3
/2
0
2
0
1
0
9
1
8
 T
im

b
er
gl
en

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

4
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
3
0
5
 V
o
ss

Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

4
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
7
7
7
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e

R
ac
co
o
n
 a
t 
re
si
d
en

ce
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d

4
/2
3
/2
0
2
0
3
0
5
 V
o
ss

R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 t
ra
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

4
/2
7
/2
0
2
0
1
0
3
1
4
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
ri
ve

Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/1
1
/2
0
2
0
V
o
ss
 n
ea

r 
I‐
1
0

D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n
 o
n
 s
id
ew

al
k

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d

D
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n

5
/1
1
/2
0
2
0
8
0
2
 K
u
h
lm

an
Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/1
2
/2
0
2
0
1
0
7
0
5
 M

ar
sh
a 
Ln
.

Tr
ap

 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
1
0
7
0
5
 M

ar
sh
 L
n
.

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
/P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d

R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

5
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
7
1
4
 C
re
ek
si
d
e 
Ln
.

D
o
g 
B
it
e 
‐ 
Fo

o
d
 D
el
iv
er
y 
p
er
so
n
 b
it
te
n
 a
t 
fr
o
n
t 
d
o
o
r.

D
o
g 
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
ed

 a
t 
V
et
 ‐
 S
h
o
ts
 C
u
rr
en

t

Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
to
 e
n
d
 5
/2
1
/2
0
 ‐
 S
p
o
ke
 w
it
h
 d
o
g 
o
w
n
er
 

an
d
 b
it
e 
vi
ct
im

.  
D
o
g 
eu

th
an

iz
ed

 p
er
 o
w
n
er
s 
re
q
u
es
t 

o
n
 5
/2
1
/2
0
.

5
/1
8
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
0
7
 P
in
e 
B
ay
o
u

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
8
2
6
 O
ak
 V
al
le
yD

r.
A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

5
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
9
2
2
 H
u
n
ti
n
gt
o
n
 C
o
ve

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

5
/2
2
/2
0
2
0
8
2
6
 O
ak
 V
al
le
y 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

5
/2
2
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
0
7
 P
in
e 
B
ay
o
u
 D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

5
/2
2
/2
0
2
0
1
0
6
1
9
 G
aw

ai
n
 L
n
.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

6
/2
/2
0
2
0
8
3
6
 K
u
h
lm

an
 R
d
.

D
o
g 
B
it
e 
‐ 
D
o
g 
o
w
n
er
s 
fr
ie
n
d
 b
it
te
n
 in

 b
ac
k 
ya
rd
.

D
o
g 
‐ 
H
o
m
e 
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
‐ 
Sh

o
ts
 C
u
rr
en

t
Q
u
ar
an

ti
n
e 
to
 e
n
d
 6
/1
3
/2
0

6
/4
/2
0
2
0
2
0
5
 S
h
as
ta
 D
r.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

6
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
7
6
0
 P
if
er
 R
d
.

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
d
ea

d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

D
is
p
o
se
d
 

6
/1
6
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
1
4
 R
o
ar
in
g 
B
ro
o
k

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

7
/1
/2
0
2
0
1
0
6
2
2
 N
. E
ve
rs
 P
ar
k

D
ea

d
 R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 D
ri
ve
w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
R
ac
co
o
n

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/1
/2
0
2
0
1
1
0
8
 R
iv
er
 G
ly
n

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 D
ri
ve
w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/2
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r 
@
 S
h
ar
tl
e 
C
ir
cl
D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

26



7
/6
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 D
r 
at
 T
h
re
e 
C
o
rn
e
D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

7
/7
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
1
9
 S
m
it
h
d
al
e 
R
d
.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

7
/9
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
 C
t.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at

R
el
o
ca
te
d

7
/1
5
/2
0
2
0
6
0
6
 H
u
n
te
rs
 W

ay
 C
t.

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 C
at

R
el
o
ca
te
d

7
/1
5
/2
0
2
0
6
3
4
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 L
n
.

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
a y

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
Sq

u
ir
re
l

D
is
p
o
se
d

8
/6
/2
0
2
0
7
2
5
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e 
D
r.

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

8
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
1
0
6
5
0
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
r.

D
ea

d
 A
rm

ad
ill
o
 in

 R
o
ad

w
ay

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
A
rm

ad
ill
o

D
is
p
o
se
d

8
/1
0
/2
0
2
0
7
2
5
 W

.C
re
ek
si
d
e 
D
r.

R
ac
o
o
n
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
d
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

8
/1
1
/2
0
2
0
7
5
7
 W

. C
re
ek
si
d
e

St
ra
y 
D
o
g 
Fo

u
n
d
 b
y 
R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
 D
o
g 
‐ 
O
w
n
er
 f
o
u
n
d

R
et
u
rn
ed

 D
o
g 
to
 O
w
n
e
r

8
/2
0
/2
0
2
0
1
0
8
1
9
 S
m
it
h
d
al
e

P
ic
k 
U
p
 E
m
p
ty
 T
ra
p
 f
ro
m
 R
es
id
en

t
P
ic
ke
d
 U
p
 T
ra
p

9
/9
/2
0
2
0
8
0
2
 F
lin

t 
R
iv
e r

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
el
iv
er
ed

 t
ra
p
 t
o
 r
es
id
en

t

9
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
8
0
2
 F
lin

t 
R
iv
er

R
ac
co
o
n
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
p
ic
k 
u
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
o
ca
te
 R
ac
co
o
n

R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/1
4
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
sh
 C
an

C
au

gh
t/
R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/1
5
/2
0
2
0
3
 S
ad

d
le
w
o
o
d
 E
st
at
es

O
p
o
ss
u
m
 in

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
p
ic
k 
u
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
\R
el
o
ca
te
d
 O
p
o
ss
u
m

R
el
o
ca
te
d

9
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
M
em

o
ri
al
 a
t 
Th

am
er

In
ju
re
d
 t
u
rt
le
 in

 r
o
ad

w
a y

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
tu
rt
le

D
is
p
o
se
d

9
/1
7
/2
0
2
0
1
0
2
2
0
 M

em
o
ri
al
 D
r.

D
ea

d
 a
n
im

al
 in

 r
o
ad

w
a y

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/D

is
p
o
se
d
 o
f 
an

im
al

D
is
p
o
se
d

9
/2
5
/2
0
2
0
5
2
5
 T
ra
ils
 E
n
d

A
n
im

al
 T
ra
p
 R
eq

u
es
t

D
ro
p
p
ed

 t
ra
p
 w
it
h
 r
es
id
en

t

9
/2
9
/2
0
2
0
5
2
5
 T
ra
ils
 E
n
d

A
n
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p
 ‐
 P
le
as
e 
P
ic
k 
U
p

P
ic
ke
d
 u
p
/R
el
ca
te
d
 A
n
im

al
R
el
o
ca
te
d

27



 

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

B
ui

ld
in

g 
P

er
m

it
s 

w
it

h 
P

er
m

it
 S

qu
ar

e 
F

oo
ta

ge
 (

3)
O

ct
 1

, 2
02

0 
9:

45
 A

M

Je
ss

ic
a 

H
ub

er
tu

s

C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (
in

cl
us

iv
e)

:
T

ue
 S

ep
 0

1 
20

20
 to

 W
ed

 S
ep

 3
0 

20
20

Pe
rm

it 
St

at
us

A
ll

Pe
rm

it 
T

yp
e

A
ll

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

20
20

00
51

0
E

Is
su

ed
9/

1/
20

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 -

 N
ew

 
R

es
id

en
ce

 
E

le
ct

ri
c 

&
 T

C
I

 
10

70
6 

 
B

ei
nh

or
n 

R
d

0
 

 
 

R
om

o 
E

le
ct

ri
c,

 I
nc

. 
(R

om
o 

E
le

ct
ri

c,
 I

nc
)

28
1 

44
1 

31
09

0

20
20

00
51

1
Pl

um
bi

ng
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
1/

20
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 -

 
R

ep
ip

e 
of

 
A

tti
c 

W
at

er
 

Se
rv

ic
e

9/
2/

20
25

3 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r 
C

ir
cl

e
15

00
 

 
 

B
ig

 J
oh

n'
s 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
C

om
pa

ny

71
3 

88
5 

18
36

0

20
20

00
51

2
D

ra
in

ag
e

Is
su

ed
9/

1/
20

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 -

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

Sy
st

em
 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
to

 
8 

in
ch

 C
ity

 
St

ub
 O

ut

 
83

14
  H

un
te

rs
 

C
re

ek
 D

r
12

00
0

 
 

 
R

um
m

el
 

C
re

ek
 P

oo
ls

 
In

c.

71
3 

55
7 

44
29

0

20
20

00
51

3
R

P
Is

su
ed

9/
1/

20
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

 -
 

R
em

od
el

 o
f 

K
itc

he
n,

 
L

au
nd

ry
, a

nd
 

2 
B

at
hr

oo
m

s 
[9

41
 s

qf
t]

 
30

3 
 H

un
te

rs
 

T
ra

il 
St

re
et

12
00

00
 

 
 

B
lu

e 
K

ite
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
G

ro
up

, L
L

C

28
1 

78
5 

54
86

0

20
20

00
51

4
G

Is
su

ed
9/

1/
20

G
en

er
at

or
 

Pe
rm

it 
- 

In
st

al
l 

N
ew

 
G

en
er

at
or

 
w

ith
 S

la
b

 
10

90
0 

 
W

A
L

W
IC

K
 

D
R

10
00

0
 

 
 

G
en

er
at

or
 

Su
pe

rc
en

te
r 

- 
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l

28
1 

25
1 

61
00

0

20
20

00
51

5
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
1/

20
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 -

 
G

as
 L

in
e 

to
 

G
en

er
at

or

 
10

90
0 

 
W

al
w

ic
k 

D
ri

ve
50

00
 

 
 

T
ex

as
 S

el
ec

t 
Pl

um
bi

ng
28

1 
25

1 
61

00
0

20
20

00
51

6
R

P
Is

su
ed

9/
1/

20
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

 -
 

R
em

od
el

 o
f 

E
xi

st
in

g 
H

ou
se

 [
12

26
 

sq
ft

]

 
25

6 
 H

ed
w

ig
 

R
oa

d
25

00
00

 
 

 
T

ho
m

ps
on

 
C

us
to

m
 

H
om

es
 

(T
ho

m
ps

on
 

C
us

to
m

 
H

om
es

)

83
2-

32
7-

01
97

0

20
20

00
51

7
H

V
A

C
Is

su
ed

9/
2/

20
H

V
A

C
 -

 W
in

e 
R

oo
m

 I
ns

ta
ll

 
61

1 
 S

ha
rt

le
 

C
ir

55
00

 
 

 
R

ex
 D

ix
on

 A
C

83
2 

27
6 

81
26

0

28



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

20
20

00
51

8
Fi

re
-S

Is
su

ed
9/

2/
20

FI
R

E
 

SP
R

IN
K

L
E

R
 

- 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 N
ew

 F
ir

e 
Sp

ri
nk

le
r 

Sy
st

em

 
34

6 
 

H
U

N
T

E
R

S 
T

R
A

IL
 S

T

0
 

 
 

K
au

ff
m

an
 

C
om

pa
ny

 
(K

au
ff

m
an

 
C

om
pa

ny
)

71
3 

93
7 

41
44

0

20
20

00
51

9
Fi

re
-S

Is
su

ed
9/

2/
20

FI
R

E
 

SP
R

IN
K

L
E

R
 

- 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 N
ew

 F
ir

e 
Sp

ri
nk

le
r 

Sy
st

em

 
10

65
0 

 
B

ei
nh

or
n 

R
d

0
 

 
 

K
au

ff
m

an
 

C
om

pa
ny

 
(K

au
ff

m
an

 
C

om
pa

ny
)

71
3 

93
7 

41
44

0

20
20

00
52

0
H

V
A

C
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
3/

20
H

V
A

C
 -

 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

of
 C

on
de

ns
or

, 
C

oi
l &

 D
uc

t 
W

or
k

9/
8/

20
10

90
6 

 T
IM

B
E

R
G

L
E

N
 D

R
15

94
3

 
 

 
O

ne
 H

ou
r 

A
/C

 
&

 H
ea

tin
g 

(H
al

lm
ar

k 
O

ne
 H

ou
r 

A
/C

 
&

 H
tg

)

28
1-

56
0-

63
34

0

20
20

00
52

1
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
3/

20
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 -

 
Su

m
m

er
 

K
itc

he
n 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
71

4 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 

L
an

e
25

00
 

 
 

L
es

C
on

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, I

nc
. 

(L
es

C
on

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 I

nc
.)

28
1-

44
6-

74
27

0

20
20

00
52

2
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
3/

20
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 -

 
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 
W

at
er

 L
in

e 
fr

om
 M

et
er

 to
 

H
ou

se

 
10

92
1 

 L
O

N
G

 
SH

A
D

O
W

 L
N

12
00

 
 

 
P 

&
 N

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 (

P 
&

 N
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

)

28
1 

66
7 

55
74

0

20
20

00
52

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
3/

20
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 -

 
G

as
 T

es
t o

n 
E

xi
st

in
g 

G
en

er
at

or

9/
11

/2
0

52
6 

 T
ra

ils
 E

nd
0

 
 

 
B

es
se

r 
&

 S
on

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, 

L
L

C
 (

B
es

se
r 

&
 S

on
 L

L
C

)

28
1-

48
5-

26
62

0

20
20

00
52

4
D

em
o

Is
su

ed
9/

4/
20

D
em

ol
iti

on
 o

f 
E

xi
st

in
g 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
 a

nd
 

B
ac

kf
ill

 
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

 
D

r
0

 
 

 
D

ot
y 

D
es

tr
uc

tio
n

71
3 

27
1 

58
79

0

20
20

00
52

5
E

Is
su

ed
9/

4/
20

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

Pe
rm

it 
- 

R
em

od
el

 -
 

Pl
ug

s,
 

Sw
itc

he
s,

 
L

ig
ht

in
g

 
11

01
0 

 
H

U
N

T
E

R
S 

PA
R

K
 D

R

89
00

 
 

 
In

te
ns

ity
 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

28
1 

68
6 

82
42

0

20
20

00
52

6
H

V
A

C
Is

su
ed

9/
4/

20
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l 
Pe

rm
it 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
 3

 T
on

 
H

V
A

C
 S

ys
te

m

 
73

1 
 K

uh
lm

an
 

R
d

60
00

 
 

 
Pi

lo
's

 A
C

 &
 

A
pp

lia
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

e

28
1 

90
0 

24
52

0

20
20

00
52

7
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
4/

20
Pl

um
bi

ng
 -

 
G

as
 L

in
e 

an
d 

 
31

4 
 H

un
te

rs
 

T
ra

il 
St

55
00

 
 

 
Fo

ns
ec

a 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 

83
2-

68
7-

16
24

0

29



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

G
as

 T
es

r 
fo

r 
Po

ol
/F

ir
e 

Pi
t

C
om

pa
ny

20
20

00
52

8
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

8/
20

FE
N

C
E

 -
 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

8f
t T

al
l W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e 
w

ith
 2

 
G

at
es

 
[M

ax
im

um
 

8f
t; 

In
si

de
 o

r 
O

n 
Pr

op
er

ty
 

L
in

e]

 
10

62
3 

 
Fa

ir
la

ne
 D

ri
ve

11
44

0
 

 
 

L
ag

un
a 

E
nt

er
pr

is
es

 
db

a 
R

io
 

G
ra

nd
e 

Fe
nc

e 
C

o 
(L

ag
un

a 
E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, 

In
c)

71
3 

86
2 

73
20

0

20
20

00
52

9
R

oo
f

C
om

pl
et

ed
9/

8/
20

R
O

O
F 

- 
R

er
oo

fi
ng

9/
15

/2
0

2 
 S

m
ith

da
le

 
C

ou
rt

21
42

7
 

 
 

Ja
y-

C
o 

Sh
ee

t 
M

et
al

 &
 

R
oo

fi
ng

 
(J

ay
-C

o 
Sh

ee
t 

M
et

al
 &

 
R

oo
fi

ng
)

71
3 

73
8 

45
25

0

20
20

00
53

0
D

em
o

C
om

pl
et

ed
9/

8/
20

D
E

M
O

 -
 

D
em

ol
iti

on
 o

f 
H

ou
se

9/
24

/2
0

34
3 

 H
un

te
rs

 
T

ra
il 

St
11

16
0

 
 

 
D

en
ni

s 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

&
 

C
o.

, I
nc

. 
(D

en
ni

s 
T

 
W

ill
ia

m
s 

&
 

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nc

)

71
3-

46
5-

72
31

0

20
20

00
53

1
T

re
e

Is
su

ed
9/

8/
20

T
re

e 
R

em
ov

al
 

- 
2 

T
re

es
 

32
1 

 S
H

A
ST

A
 

D
R

19
75

 
 

 
Pr

em
ie

r 
T

re
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

(P
re

m
ie

r 
T

re
e 

Se
rv

ic
e)

83
2 

87
6 

87
33

0

20
20

00
53

2
G

Is
su

ed
9/

8/
20

G
en

er
at

or
 

Pe
rm

it 
- 

N
ew

 
G

en
er

at
or

 
w

ith
 P

re
C

as
t 

Sl
ab

 
50

2 
 L

IN
D

E
N

W
O

O
D

 D
R

10
00

0
 

 
 

G
en

er
at

or
 

Su
pe

rc
en

te
r 

- 
E

le
ct

ri
ca

l

28
1 

25
1 

61
00

0

20
20

00
53

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
8/

20
Pl

um
bi

ng
 -

 
G

as
 L

in
e/

G
as

 
T

es
t f

or
 

G
en

er
at

or

 
50

2 
 L

IN
D

E
N

W
O

O
D

 D
R

50
00

 
 

 
T

ex
as

 S
el

ec
t 

Pl
um

bi
ng

28
1 

25
1 

61
00

0

20
20

00
53

4
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

8/
20

FE
N

C
E

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

 
E

xi
st

in
g 

Fe
nc

e 
[8

 f
t 

M
ax

im
um

; O
n 

or
 I

ns
id

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

in
e]

 
10

80
6 

 
H

un
te

rs
 F

or
es

t 
D

r

0
 

 
 

B
et

te
r 

&
 

G
re

at
er

 P
oo

ls
28

1 
81

8 
77

77
0

20
20

00
53

5
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

9/
20

FE
N

C
E

 -
 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

4f
t C

ha
in

 L
in

k 
Fe

nc
e 

&
 8

ft
 

 
77

3 
 W

 
C

R
E

E
K

SI
D

E
 

D
R

39
26

 
 

 
L

ag
un

a 
E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 

db
a 

R
io

 
G

ra
nd

e 
Fe

nc
e 

71
3 

86
2 

73
20

0

30



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

W
oo

d 
Fe

nc
e 

[8
ft

 M
ax

; O
n 

or
 I

ns
id

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

in
e]

C
o 

(L
ag

un
a 

E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, 
In

c)

20
20

00
53

6
Fi

re
-S

Is
su

ed
9/

9/
20

FI
R

E
 

SP
R

IN
K

L
E

R
 

- 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 F
ir

e 
Sp

ri
nk

le
rs

 
10

70
6 

 
B

ei
nh

or
n 

R
d

70
00

 
 

 
O

as
is

 F
ir

e 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n,

 
In

c.
 (

O
as

is
 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

In
c)

28
1 

38
2 

61
14

0

20
20

00
53

7
Po

ol
Is

su
ed

9/
9/

20
PO

O
L

 -
 P

oo
l 

R
em

od
el

 
[R

ep
la

st
er

, 
R

eT
ile

, 
C

op
in

g,
 D

ec
k 

R
eT

ile
]

 
6 

 P
IN

E
 

G
R

O
V

E
 C

IR
37

00
0

 
 

 
W

at
ts

 P
oo

l 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 I

nc
. 

(W
A

T
T

S 
PO

O
L

 
SE

R
V

IC
E

)

71
3 

46
7 

34
00

0

20
20

00
53

8
R

P
Is

su
ed

9/
10

/2
0

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
 -

 
K

itc
he

n 
&

 
L

au
nd

ry
 

R
em

od
el

 [
Pe

r 
Sc

op
e 

of
 

W
or

k]

 
8 

 P
in

ew
oo

d 
C

ir
cl

e
83

00
0

 
 

 
R

.C
.O

. 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

71
3 

41
9 

35
87

0

20
20

00
53

9
H

V
A

C
Is

su
ed

9/
10

/2
0

H
V

A
C

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 F
ur

na
ce

 &
 

C
oi

l O
nl

y

 
6 

 S
le

ep
y 

O
ak

s 
C

ir
cl

e
69

06
 

 
 

O
ne

 H
ou

r 
A

/C
 

&
 H

ea
tin

g 
(H

al
lm

ar
k 

O
ne

 H
ou

r 
A

/C
 

&
 H

tg
)

28
1-

56
0-

63
34

0

20
20

00
54

0
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
10

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

G
as

 L
in

e 
fo

r 
G

en
er

at
or

 
10

81
5 

 B
R

ID
L

E
W

O
O

D
 S

T
80

0
 

 
 

T
ri

-T
ek

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
71

3 
25

9 
69

19
0

20
20

00
54

1
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
10

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 f
or

 
In

te
ri

or
 

R
em

od
el

 
61

1 
 S

ha
rt

le
 

C
ir

20
00

0
 

 
 

E
 &

 A
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 (
E

. 
&

  A
. 

Pl
um

bi
ng

)

28
1 

22
7 

13
31

0

20
20

00
54

2
H

V
A

C
Is

su
ed

9/
11

/2
0

H
V

A
C

 -
 

C
ha

ng
e 

O
ut

 2
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
Sy

st
em

s 
&

 1
 

C
on

de
ns

er

 
61

1 
 S

ha
rt

le
 

C
ir

10
00

0
 

 
 

Sp
ri

ng
 B

re
ez

e 
A

C
 a

nd
 

H
ea

tin
g

83
2 

76
6 

23
83

0

20
20

00
54

3
I

Is
su

ed
9/

11
/2

0
IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 
- 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 N

ew
 

Ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

 
77

3 
 W

 
C

R
E

E
K

SI
D

E
 

D
R

50
00

 
 

 
R

. F
.  

R
ay

m
on

d 
L

an
ds

ca
pe

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(R
. F

.  
R

ay
m

on
d 

L
an

ds
ca

pe
 

C
on

tr
cu

tio
n)

28
1 

78
2 

01
57

0

20
20

00
54

4
I

Is
su

ed
9/

11
/2

0
IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 
 

71
7 

 W
 

50
00

 
 

 
R

. F
.  

28
1 

78
2 

01
57

0

31



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

- 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 N
ew

 
Ir

ri
ga

tio
n 

Sy
st

em

C
R

E
E

K
SI

D
E

 
D

R
R

ay
m

on
d 

L
an

ds
ca

pe
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(R

. F
.  

R
ay

m
on

d 
L

an
ds

ca
pe

 
C

on
tr

cu
tio

n)

20
20

00
54

5
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
11

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

 2
 

W
at

er
 H

ea
te

rs

 
1 

 R
ei

ch
er

t 
Fa

rm
s 

C
ou

rt
28

55
 

 
 

S 
&

 B
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 (
S 

&
 B

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

28
1 

24
2 

69
90

0

20
20

00
54

6
T

re
e

Is
su

ed
9/

11
/2

0
T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

 
- 

28
 T

re
es

 p
er

 
B

ra
d 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
T

re
e 

Pl
an

 
34

3 
 H

un
te

rs
 

T
ra

il 
St

65
00

 
 

 
C

up
ic

 C
us

to
m

 
H

om
es

 (
C

up
ic

 
C

us
to

m
 

H
om

es
, .

)

83
2 

32
8 

88
56

0

20
20

00
54

7
H

V
A

C
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
11

/2
0

H
V

A
C

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

Sy
st

em

9/
18

/2
0

70
1 

 K
uh

lm
an

 
R

oa
d

11
62

2
 

 
 

C
en

tr
al

 C
ity

 
A

ir
 (

C
en

tr
al

 
C

ity
 A

ir
)

71
3-

86
1-

19
77

0

20
20

00
54

8
E

Is
su

ed
9/

11
/2

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 -
 B

at
hr

oo
m

 
R

em
od

el

 
90

6 
 

T
ar

ri
ng

to
n 

C
ou

rt

20
00

 
 

 
G

C
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

(G
. C

. 
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

)

83
2-

28
8-

58
08

0

20
20

00
54

9
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
11

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
M

aj
or

 
R

em
od

el
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
10

80
2 

 
H

U
N

T
E

R
S 

FO
R

E
ST

 D
R

70
00

 
 

 
A

xi
s 

Pl
um

bi
ng

28
1 

38
1 

52
43

0

20
20

00
55

0
G

Is
su

ed
9/

14
/2

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 -
 I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

G
en

er
at

or
 

w
ith

 S
la

b

 
10

60
6 

 
Fa

ir
la

ne
 D

ri
ve

12
00

0
 

 
 

A
G

oo
d 

E
le

ct
ri

ci
an

, 
L

L
C

83
2 

76
8 

02
86

0

20
20

00
55

1
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
14

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

R
em

od
el

 
Pl

um
bi

ng

 
30

3 
 H

un
te

rs
 

T
ra

il 
St

re
et

80
00

 
 

 
A

lv
ite

s 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, I

nc
. 

(A
lv

ite
s 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 I
nc

)

83
2 

64
6 

53
17

0

20
20

00
55

2
Pl

um
bi

ng
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
14

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 W
at

er
 

H
ea

te
r

9/
17

/2
0

84
2 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 
L

an
e

91
42

 
 

 
N

ew
 A

ba
cu

s 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, 

L
L

C
 (

N
ew

 
A

ba
cu

s 
Pl

um
bi

ng
)

71
3 

81
2 

70
70

0

20
20

00
55

3
Pl

um
bi

ng
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
14

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 2
 W

at
er

 
H

ea
te

rs

9/
18

/2
0

60
1 

 
L

in
de

nw
oo

d 
D

ri
ve

16
69

6
 

 
 

N
ew

 A
ba

cu
s 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, 
L

L
C

 (
N

ew
 

A
ba

cu
s 

Pl
um

bi
ng

)

71
3 

81
2 

70
70

0

32



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

20
20

00
55

4
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
14

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

B
at

hr
oo

m
 

R
em

od
el

 
Pl

um
bi

ng

 
90

6 
 

T
ar

ri
ng

to
n 

C
ou

rt

60
00

 
 

 
L

in
c 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, I
nc

.
83

2 
62

3 
69

65
0

20
20

00
55

5
H

V
A

C
Is

su
ed

9/
15

/2
0

H
V

A
C

 -
 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 

3 
Sy

st
em

s 
fo

r 
N

ew
 R

es
id

en
ce

 
11

00
0 

 
H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k 

D
ri

ve

34
30

0
 

 
 

Pr
em

ie
r 

A
/C

 
&

 H
ea

tin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 
(P

re
m

ie
r 

A
/C

 
&

 H
ea

tin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

)

71
3-

68
2-

08
88

0

20
20

00
55

6
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
16

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 f
or

 
M

ol
d 

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

R
em

od
el

 
10

61
0 

 S
 

E
V

E
R

S 
PA

R
K

 D
R

95
00

 
 

 
L

on
es

ta
r 

Pl
um

bi
ng

93
6 

52
3 

09
36

0

20
20

00
55

7
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
16

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
R

em
od

el
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 &
 

R
ep

la
ce

 G
as

 
L

in
e 

to
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
Pa

tio

 
10

84
1 

 
B

E
IN

H
O

R
N

 
R

D

18
00

0
 

 
 

Im
pe

ri
al

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
28

1 
91

4 
21

88
0

20
20

00
55

8
E

Is
su

ed
9/

17
/2

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 -
 R

er
ou

te
 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
fo

r 
Po

ol

 
10

42
9 

 
M

em
or

ia
l D

r
23

55
 

 
 

M
ar

go
n 

C
om

pl
et

e 
E

le
ct

ri
c

28
1 

94
8 

93
08

0

20
20

00
55

9
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
18

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

G
as

 L
in

e 
fo

r 
G

en
er

at
or

 
10

60
6 

 
Fa

ir
la

ne
 D

ri
ve

10
0

 
 

 
C

 &
 R

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
L

C

71
3 

23
1 

85
55

0

20
20

00
56

0
E

Is
su

ed
9/

18
/2

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 -
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
fo

r 
N

ew
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
&

 T
C

I

 
11

00
0 

 
H

un
te

rs
 P

ar
k 

D
ri

ve

32
00

0
 

 
 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

W
or

ks
 o

f 
H

ou
st

on
, I

nc
. (

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
 W

O
R

K
S 

O
F 

H
O

U
ST

O
N

)

71
3-

47
6-

04
29

0

20
20

00
56

1
E

Is
su

ed
9/

18
/2

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 -
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
fo

r 
M

ol
d 

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

R
em

od
el

 
10

61
0 

 S
 

E
V

E
R

S 
PA

R
K

 D
R

72
00

 
 

 
A

ff
or

da
bl

e 
E

le
ct

ri
c

28
1 

38
7 

76
65

0

20
20

00
56

2
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
18

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 f
or

 
R

em
od

el

 
8 

 P
in

ew
oo

d 
C

ir
cl

e
20

00
 

 
 

JV
 H

ou
st

on
 

Pl
um

bi
ng

83
2 

31
4 

01
24

0

20
20

00
56

3
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

18
/2

0
FE

N
C

E
 -

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
 

75
3 

 K
uh

lm
an

 
R

oa
d

80
00

 
 

 
G

ri
ff

in
 F

en
ce

 
C

o.
 (

G
ri

ff
in

 
71

3-
93

7-
66

11
0

33



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

6f
t 6

in
. F

en
ce

 
[M

ax
im

um
 

8f
t; 

O
n 

or
 

In
si

de
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e]

Fe
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
)

20
20

00
56

4
D

ri
ve

w
ay

Is
su

ed
9/

21
/2

0
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

 
- 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 D
ri

ve
w

ay
 

in
 S

am
e 

L
oc

at
io

n 
[2

 
A

pp
ro

ac
he

s]

 
75

11
  

R
iv

er
vi

ew
 

W
ay

80
00

 
 

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

B
ui

ld
er

s,
 L

L
C

 
(F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
B

ui
ld

er
s 

L
L

C
)

71
3 

27
2 

80
88

0

20
20

00
56

5
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
22

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
of

 T
an

kl
es

s 
W

at
er

 H
ea

te
r

 
52

2 
 H

un
te

rs
 

Pa
rk

 L
an

e
33

41
 

 
 

H
ot

W
at

er
, 

L
L

C
 (

H
ot

 
W

at
er

  L
L

C
)

83
2-

67
3-

09
09

0

20
20

00
56

6
E

Is
su

ed
9/

22
/2

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 -
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
fo

r 
K

itc
he

n 
&

 
L

au
nd

ry
 

R
em

od
el

 
8 

 P
in

ew
oo

d 
C

ir
cl

e
12

00
 

 
 

L
ex

em
 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

, I
nc

.

83
2 

55
2 

97
38

0

20
20

00
56

7
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

23
/2

0
FE

N
C

E
 -

 
In

st
al

l 6
ft

 I
ro

n 
D

ri
ve

w
ay

 
G

at
e 

&
 1

4f
t o

f 
6f

t C
ed

ar
 

Fe
nc

e 
[O

ne
 o

r 
In

si
de

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

in
e]

 
30

3 
 

T
ea

kw
oo

d 
L

an
e

98
00

 
 

 
Sh

an
es

 F
en

ce
 

C
om

pa
ny

 
(S

ha
ne

s 
Fe

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

)

28
1 

68
7 

25
10

0

20
20

00
56

8
E

Is
su

ed
9/

23
/2

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 -
 R

ep
la

ce
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

[M
et

er
 

L
oo

p 
&

 
Se

rv
ic

e]

 
84

30
  H

un
te

rs
 

C
re

ek
 D

ri
ve

25
00

 
 

 
E

.T
.L

.J
. 

E
le

ct
ri

c
83

2 
61

8 
31

60
0

20
20

00
56

9
G

Is
su

ed
9/

23
/2

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 -
 I

ns
ta

ll 
E

el
ct

ri
ca

l f
or

 
G

en
er

at
or

 
[P

re
-C

as
t S

la
b]

 
10

92
6 

 
W

al
w

ic
k 

D
ri

ve
13

50
 

 
 

G
en

er
at

or
s 

of
 

H
ou

st
on

 -
 

E
le

ct
ri

c 
(G

en
er

at
or

s 
of

 
H

ou
st

on
 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l)

71
3-

81
2-

72
85

0

20
20

00
57

0
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
23

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

G
as

 L
in

e 
fo

r 
G

en
er

at
or

 
10

92
6 

 
W

al
w

ic
k 

D
ri

ve
13

50
 

 
 

D
ia

l O
ne

 
Pl

um
bi

ng
71

3 
53

9 
68

77
0

20
20

00
57

1
H

V
A

C
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
24

/2
0

H
V

A
C

 -
 

R
ep

la
ce

 2
 T

on
 

C
on

de
ns

er
 

O
nl

y

9/
30

/2
0

61
3 

 W
el

le
sl

ey
 

D
ri

ve
38

22
 

 
 

C
ar

l's
 Q

ua
lit

y 
C

oo
lin

g 
an

d 
H

ea
tin

g,
 L

L
C

93
6 

26
4 

11
33

0

20
20

00
57

2
Po

ol
Is

su
ed

9/
25

/2
0

Po
ol

 P
er

m
it 

- 
 

10
31

8 
 

13
70

00
 

 
 

R
eg

al
 P

oo
l &

 
83

2 
89

4 
35

49
0

34



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 p
oo

l 
an

d 
de

ck

M
em

or
ia

l D
r

D
es

ig
n,

 L
L

C

20
20

00
57

3
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

25
/2

0
Fe

nc
e 

Pe
rm

it 
- 

7 
Fo

ot
 W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e 
pe

r 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Pl
an

s

 
10

  
PI

N
E

W
O

O
D

 
C

IR

49
55

 
 

 
L

ag
un

a 
E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 

db
a 

R
io

 
G

ra
nd

e 
Fe

nc
e 

C
o 

(L
ag

un
a 

E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, 
In

c)

71
3 

86
2 

73
20

0

20
20

00
57

4
R

P
Is

su
ed

9/
25

/2
0

R
E

M
O

D
E

L
 -

 
A

dd
iti

on
 o

f 
Pa

tio
/S

um
m

er
 

K
itc

he
n 

[2
80

sq
ft

]

 
10

91
7 

 
R

oa
ri

ng
 B

ro
ok

 
L

an
e

25
00

00
 

 
 

T
ar

an
tin

o 
Pr

op
er

tie
s,

 I
nc

.
71

3 
97

4 
42

92
0

20
20

00
57

5
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

28
/2

0
FE

N
C

E
 -

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
7f

t F
en

ce
 

[M
ax

im
um

 
8f

t; 
O

n 
or

 
In

si
de

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

in
e]

 
30

  W
ill

ow
en

d 
D

r
15

00
0

 
 

 
T

ho
m

ps
on

 
C

us
to

m
 

H
om

es
 

(T
ho

m
ps

on
 

C
us

to
m

 
H

om
es

)

83
2-

32
7-

01
97

0

20
20

00
57

6
Pl

um
bi

ng
C

om
pl

et
ed

9/
28

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

G
as

 T
es

t O
nl

y
9/

30
/2

0
10

62
3 

 N
 

E
ve

rs
 P

ar
k 

D
r

79
5

 
 

 
V

ill
ag

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 &

 
A

ir
 (

V
ill

ag
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 &
 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

.)

71
3 

52
6 

14
91

0

20
20

00
57

7
G

Is
su

ed
9/

28
/2

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

 -
 I

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

fo
r 

G
en

er
at

or
 

w
ith

 S
la

b

 
10

90
6 

 L
O

N
G

 
SH

A
D

O
W

 L
N

0
 

 
 

St
or

m
 

G
ua

rd
ia

n 
G

en
er

at
or

 
(S

to
rm

 
G

ua
rd

ia
n 

G
en

er
at

or
)

28
1 

64
5 

21
77

0

20
20

00
57

8
Pl

um
bi

ng
Is

su
ed

9/
28

/2
0

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 -
 

G
as

 L
in

e 
fo

r 
G

en
er

at
or

 
10

90
6 

 L
O

N
G

 
SH

A
D

O
W

 L
N

0
 

 
 

A
br

ah
am

 T
he

 
Pl

um
be

r
28

1 
64

8 
21

77
0

20
20

00
57

9
Po

ol
Is

su
ed

9/
29

/2
0

Po
ol

 P
er

m
it 

- 
R

en
ov

at
io

n 
- 

Pl
as

te
r,

 T
ile

, 
C

op
in

g,
 P

oo
l 

D
ec

k,
 D

ra
in

 
an

d 
L

ig
ht

 
U

pg
ra

de
s

 
10

81
1 

 T
IM

B
E

R
G

L
E

N
 D

R
34

00
0

 
 

 
B

et
te

r 
&

 
G

re
at

er
 P

oo
ls

28
1 

81
8 

77
77

0

20
20

00
58

0
C

om
m

-B
Is

su
ed

9/
29

/2
0

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 -

 P
ro

po
se

d 
G

ro
un

d 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 to

 b
e 

 
71

5 
1/

2 
 V

os
s 

R
d

10
00

0
 

 
 

Ja
co

bs
 T

el
ec

o
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, 
In

c.

67
8 

92
6 

15
01

0

35



 C
it

y 
of

 H
un

te
rs

 C
re

ek
 V

ill
ag

e
B

ui
ld

in
g 

P
er

m
it

s 
w

it
h 

P
er

m
it

 S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 (
3)

O
ct

 1
, 2

02
0 

9:
45

 A
M

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

0 
C

ity
V

ie
w

. A
ll 

ri
gh

ts
 r

es
er

ve
d.

 B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

ri
nc

e 
ar

e 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f 

H
ar

ri
s 

C
om

pu
te

r.

P
er

m
it

 #
P

er
m

it
 T

yp
e

P
er

m
it

 S
ta

tu
s

P
er

m
it

 I
ss

ue
d

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
at

e
A

dd
re

ss
V

al
ua

ti
on

L
ot

P
IN

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

P
ho

ne
 #

T
ot

al
 S

qF
t

pl
ac

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
ity

 R
ig

ht
 O

f 
W

ay

20
20

00
58

2
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

30
/2

0
FE

N
C

E
 -

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
Fe

nc
e 

[M
ax

im
um

 
8f

t; 
O

n 
or

 
In

si
de

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

in
e]

 
40

2 
 K

ar
i 

C
ou

rt
0

 
 

 
Fr

an
ke

l 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

G
ro

up
 

(F
ra

nk
el

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

G
ro

up
)

71
3 

62
3 

46
46

0

20
20

00
58

3
Fe

nc
e

Is
su

ed
9/

30
/2

0
FE

N
C

E
 -

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
Fe

nc
e 

[M
ax

im
um

 
8f

t; 
O

n 
or

 
In

si
de

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

in
e]

 
22

5 
 C

ar
ut

he
rs

 
L

n
0

 
 

 
Fr

an
ke

l 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

G
ro

up
 

(F
ra

nk
el

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

G
ro

up
)

71
3 

62
3 

46
46

0

73
 P

er
m

it
s

T
ot

al
 s

q 
ft

: 
 0

36



- 1 -  

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
Prepared October 23, 2020 for the October 27, 2020 Agenda 

 
 

A. Voss at Second Baptist  
1. We met with the City of Houston onsite last week and discussed the 

City’s intended plan. The City intends to repair both southbound 
lanes and replace sidewalk and guard rail for the length of the 
damaged area.  

2. The City has a job order contract with Angel Brothers Construction 
to perform the work. Construction is intended to start within a 
month. 

3. The slope paving will not be replaced in this project but 
approximately 10 years in the future.  

 
 

B. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction  
1. Contractor has begun rewiring signal wires at Lindenwood and 

Memorial 
2. Installation of new signal detection system at Lindenwood at 

Memorial scheduled to begin first week in November. 
3. Poles are estimated to arrive January 2021. 
4. Contract amount is $329,078.87.  

 
 

C. 2020 Street Maintenance – Memorial Drive  
1. Project Bid Opening was Friday, October 23rd, 2020 
2. We recommend award to MC2 Main Lane Industries, Ltd. for 

$297,312.00 
3. See Bid Tabulation and Recommendation of Award Letter. 

 
  

37



- 2 -  

D. US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) – Buffalo Bayou and Tributaries 
Resiliency Study, Texas. Completed October 2020.  

1. The USACE completed a report dated October 2020. It is subtitled 
“Review of Completed Projects Interim Feasibility Report”. Note that 
this is a review of existing plans for feasibility. And is interim, not 
final. It is my opinion that this is simply a cursory review by USACE 
of plans that are already on the ‘table’.  

2. Fifth slide USACE reminds us that “Problems to be solved existed in 
1940, they are not due to “changed conditions” and they show their 
proposed solutions map from 1940. 

3. There are eight alternative plans compared in this study. Of the 
eight plans, only five passed “initial screening”. Of the five passing, 
one is a “do nothing” alternative which is required for this type of 
study. 

4. While there are no recommendations to go forward, the remaining 
four plans are “considered for future action”. Three of the four have 
direct impact to HCV. They are: 

• Alt 6: widen and deepen Buffalo Bayou (requires alt 7) 
• Alt 7: large scale acquisition along Buffalo (mandatory to 

carry  forward) 
• Alt 8: combination of 6 and 2. (2 is new reservoir on 

Cypress). 
5. Remaining public meeting schedule is (I’ll have printed handouts) 

 
6. Proposed cross section: 

 
 
*My Opinion: This solution is unlikely as it would be impossible to get a USACE environmental permit 

under the current rules. Which is somewhat ironic since this is from the USACE. Additionally, the political cost is 
not accounted for and I believe both the acquisition cost and the construction cost are underestimated here. The 
tunnel is the logical solution albeit very expensive.  

38



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

A
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

an
d 

di
sc

la
im

er
s 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n

Vi
lla

ge
 M

ut
ua

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 G

ro
up

20
21

 R
en

ew
al

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
B

ob
 T

re
ac

y,
 L

H
IC

  |
   

O
ct

ob
er

 1
9,

 2
02

0

39



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M2

M
ed

ic
al

 A
na

ly
si

s
Ca

rr
ie

r
U

H
C

 - 
PP

O
U

H
C

 - 
EP

O
U

H
C

 - 
C

ha
rte

r
U

H
C

 - 
PP

O
U

H
C

 - 
EP

O
U

H
C

 - 
C

ha
rte

r
Pl

an
 N

am
e

AC
O

AC
O

In
di

vid
ua

l A
nn

ua
l D

ed
uc

tib
le

$1
,0

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,0
00

Fa
m

ily
 A

nn
ua

l D
ed

uc
tib

le
$2

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$3

,0
00

$2
,0

00
C

o-
in

su
ra

nc
e

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

$4
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$8
,0

00
$1

0,
00

0
$8

,0
00

$8
,0

00
$1

0,
00

0
$8

, 0
00

P
C

P
 V

is
it 

C
op

ay
$0

-C
H 

/ $
25

$0
-C

H
 / 

$2
5

$0
-C

H
 / 

$1
0

$0
-C

H
 / 

$2
5

$0
-C

H
 / 

$2
5

$0
-C

H 
/ $

10
S

pe
ci

al
is

t C
op

ay
$2

5/
$5

0
$2

5/
$5

0
$6

0
$2

5/
$5

0
$2

5/
$5

0
$6

0
Te

le
H

ea
lth

 C
op

ay
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
R

ou
tin

e 
La

b/
Im

ag
in

g
•

B
ill

ed
 b

y 
P

hy
si

ci
an

10
0%

10
0%

$4
0 

C
op

ay
10

0%
10

0%
$4

0 
C

op
ay

•
Fr

ee
 S

ta
nd

in
g

10
0%

10
0%

$4
0 

C
op

ay
10

0%
10

0%
$4

0 
C

op
ay

•
O

ut
 P

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l F

ac
ili

ty
10

0%
10

0%
$4

0 
C

op
ay

10
0%

10
0%

$4
0 

C
op

ay
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

oo
m

•
Fa

ci
lit

y
$2

50
 +

 2
0%

$2
50

+ 
20

%
$5

00
 +

 D
ed

+2
0%

$2
50

 +
 2

0%
$2

50
+ 

20
%

$5
00

 +
 D

ed
+2

0%
•

P
hy

si
ci

an
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
•

U
rg

en
t C

ar
e 

C
op

ay
$7

5
$7

5
$2

5
$7

5
$7

5
$2

5

•
C

op
ay

s
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
•

M
ai

l O
rd

er
2.

5X
2.

5X
2.

5X
2.

5X
2.

5X
2.

5X
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

R
at

es
PP

O
 E

PO
AC

O
C

ur
re

nt
C

ur
re

nt
C

ur
re

nt
R

en
ew

al
R

en
ew

al
R

en
ew

al

E
m

pl
oy

ee
68

3
2

$8
40

.0
2

$7
65

.7
0

$5
95

.5
6

$1
,0

03
.8

2
$9

15
.0

1
$7

11
.6

9
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
14

3
1

$1
,8

39
.6

4
$1

,6
76

.8
8

$1
,3

04
.2

8
$2

,1
98

.3
6

$2
,0

03
.8

7
$1

,5
58

.6
1

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
16

2
1

$1
,5

28
.8

4
$1

,3
93

.5
7

$1
,0

83
.9

2
$1

,8
26

.9
6

$1
,6

65
.3

1
$1

,2
95

.2
8

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 F
am

ily
22

6
4

$2
,5

28
.4

6
$2

,3
04

.7
6

$1
,7

92
.6

4
$3

,0
21

.5
0

$2
,7

54
.1

8
$2

,1
42

.1
9

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
$1

62
,9

63
.8

8
$2

3,
94

3.
44

$1
0,

74
9.

88
$1

94
,7

41
.1

6
$2

8,
61

2.
34

$1
2,

84
6.

03
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
$1

,9
55

,5
66

.5
6

$2
87

,3
21

.2
8

$1
28

,9
98

.5
6

$2
,3

36
,8

93
.9

2
$3

43
,3

48
.0

8
$1

54
,1

52
.3

6
Co

m
bi

ne
d 

An
nu

al
 C

os
t

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
 C

ur
re

nt
N

/A
19

.5
0%

In
di

vid
ua

l O
ut

 o
f P

oc
ke

t M
ax

im
um

Fa
m

ily
 O

ut
 o

f P
oc

ke
t M

ax
im

um

R
x 

O
ut

 o
f P

oc
ke

t M
ax

G
en

er
ic

 P
us

h/
S

te
p 

Th
er

ap
y/

P
rio

r A
ut

h

$2
,8

34
,3

94
.3

6
$2

,3
71

,8
86

.4
0

40



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M3

M
ed

ic
al

 A
na

ly
si

s
Ca

rr
ie

r
U

H
C

 - 
PP

O
U

H
C

 - 
EP

O
U

H
C

 - 
C

ha
rte

r
B

C
B

ST
X 

- P
PO

B
C

B
ST

X-
 P

PO
B

C
B

ST
X 

- E
ss

en
tia

l
Pl

an
 N

am
e

AC
O

M
TB

C
O

01
1

M
TB

C
P0

14
M

TB
EE

01
1-

 H
M

O

In
di

vid
ua

l A
nn

ua
l D

ed
uc

tib
le

$1
,0

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,0
00

Fa
m

ily
 A

nn
ua

l D
ed

uc
tib

le
$2

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$3
,0

00
$4

,5
00

$3
,0

00
C

o-
in

su
ra

nc
e

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

P
oc

ke
t M

ax
im

um
$4

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,5
00

$4
,0

00
M

ax
im

um
$8

,0
00

$1
0,

00
0

$8
,0

00
$1

2,
00

0
$1

3,
50

0
$1

2,
00

0
P

C
P

 V
is

it 
C

op
ay

$0
-C

H
 / 

$2
5

$0
-C

H 
/ $

25
$0

-C
H

 / 
$1

0
$3

0 
$3

5 
$3

0 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t C
op

ay
$2

5/
$5

0
$2

5/
$5

0
$6

0
$6

0
$7

0
$6

0
Te

le
H

ea
lth

 C
op

ay
$0

$0
$0

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

R
ou

tin
e 

La
b/

Im
ag

in
g

•
B

ill
ed

 b
y 

P
hy

si
ci

an
10

0%
10

0%
$4

0 
C

op
ay

10
0%

10
0%

D
ed

 +
20

%
•

Fr
ee

 S
ta

nd
in

g
10

0%
10

0%
$4

0 
C

op
ay

10
0%

10
0%

D
ed

 +
20

%
•

O
ut

 P
at

ie
nt

 H
os

pi
ta

l F
ac

ili
ty

10
0%

10
0%

$4
0 

C
op

ay
10

0%
10

0%
D

ed
 +

20
%

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
oo

m
•

Fa
ci

lit
y

$2
50

 +
 2

0%
$2

50
+ 

20
%

$5
00

 +
 D

ed
+2

0%
$5

00
  +

 D
ed

 +
 2

0%
$5

00
  +

 D
ed

 +
 2

0%
$5

00
  +

 D
ed

 +
 2

0%
•

P
hy

si
ci

an
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
•

U
rg

en
t C

ar
e 

C
op

ay
$7

5
$7

5
$2

5
$7

5
$7

5
$7

5
R

x 
O

ut
 o

f P
oc

ke
t M

ax
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

•
C

op
ay

s
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$1

0/
$4

0/
$8

0
$0

/$
10

/$
50

/$
10

0/
$1

50
/$

25
0*

*
$0

/$
10

/$
50

/$
10

0/
$1

50
/$

25
0*

*
$0

/$
10

/$
50

/$
10

0/
$1

50
/$

25
0*

*
•

M
ai

l O
rd

er
2.

5X
2.

5X
2.

5X
3X

3X
3X

Th
er

ap
y/

P
rio

r A
ut

h
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

R
at

es
PP

O
 E

PO
AC

O
C

ur
re

nt
C

ur
re

nt
C

ur
re

nt
Pr

op
os

ed
Pr

op
os

ed
Pr

op
os

ed

E
m

pl
oy

ee
68

3
2

$8
40

.0
2

$7
65

.7
0

$5
95

.5
6

$8
18

.4
8

$7
87

.6
3

$7
53

.2
4

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

14
3

1
$1

,8
39

.6
4

$1
,6

76
.8

8
$1

,3
04

.2
8

$1
,8

82
.5

0
$1

,8
11

.5
4

$1
,7

32
.4

5
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

16
2

1
$1

,5
28

.8
4

$1
,3

93
.5

7
$1

,0
83

.9
2

$1
,4

73
.2

6
$1

,4
17

.7
3

$1
,3

55
.8

3
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 +
 F

am
ily

22
6

4
$2

,5
28

.4
6

$2
,3

04
.7

6
$1

,7
92

.6
4

$2
,5

37
.2

8
$2

,4
41

.6
5

$2
,3

35
.0

4
M

on
th

ly
 C

os
t

$1
62

,9
63

.8
8

$2
3,

94
3.

44
$1

0,
74

9.
88

$1
61

,4
03

.9
6

$2
5,

28
2.

87
$1

3,
93

4.
92

An
nu

al
 C

os
t

$1
,9

55
,5

66
.5

6
$2

87
,3

21
.2

8
$1

28
,9

98
.5

6
$1

,9
36

,8
47

.5
2

$3
03

,3
94

.4
4

$1
67

,2
19

.0
4

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
Ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

9.
9%

 P
Y 

20
22

 P
re

m
iu

m
 C

ap
1.

50
%

N
/A

$2
,4

07
,4

61
.0

0
$2

,3
71

,8
86

.4
0

41



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M4

D
en

ta
l

Ca
rr

ie
r

Pl
an

 N
am

e

E
nd

o 
&

 P
er

io

W
ai

tin
g 

P
er

io
d

R
 &

 C

Ra
te
s

N
AP

 
PX

PP
O
 

VZ
DH

M
O

Cu
rr
en

t
Re

ne
w
al

Cu
rr
en

t
Re

ne
w
al

Cu
rr
en

t
Re

ne
w
al

E
m

pl
oy

ee
26

24
9

$3
7.
00

$3
7.
00

$2
7.
96

$2
7.
96

$9
.8
8

$9
.8
8

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

13
7

0
$7
3.
46

$7
3.
46

$5
5.
52

$5
5.
52

$1
6.
93

$1
6.
93

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n
5

3
3

$9
6.
10

$9
6.
10

$6
5.
95

$6
5.
95

$2
5.
79

$2
5.
79

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 F
am

ily
12

12
7

$1
32
.5
4

$1
32
.5
4

$9
3.
51

$9
3.
51

$3
0.
52

$3
0.
52

$3
,9
87
.9
6

$3
,9
87
.9
6

$2
,3
79
.6
5

$2
,3
79
.6
5

$3
79
.9
3

$3
79
.9
3

$4
7,
85
5.
52

$4
7,
85
5.
52

$2
8,
55
5.
80

$2
8,
55
5.
80

$4
,5
59
.1
6

$4
,5
59
.1
6

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys

O
ut
 o
f N

et
w
or
k

O
ut
 o
f N

et
w
or
k

80
th
 P
er
ce
nt
ile

80
th
 P
er
ce
nt
ile

80
%

M
aj

or
 S

er
vic

es
50
%

G
ua

rd
ia
n

N
/A

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys
80
%

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys

P
re

ve
nt

ive
 S

er
vic

es
10
0%

G
ua

rd
ia
n

N
AP

 P
X 
(B
uy

 U
p)

C
al

en
da

r Y
ea

r M
ax

$1
,5
00

$1
,5
00

80
%

B
as

ic
 S

er
vic

es

O
ra

l S
ur

ge
ry

80
%

80
%

DH
M
O

N
/A

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys

10
0%

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys

G
ua

rd
ia
n

PP
O
 V
Z 
(B
as
e)

N
/A

$5
0 
In
d 
/ $

15
0 
Fa
m

O
rth

od
on

tia
50
%

80
%

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys
50
%

Va
rio

us
 C
o‐
Pa

ys

An
nu

al
 C

os
t

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
 C

ur
re

nt
0.
00
%

C
Y

 D
ed

uc
tib

le
$5
0 
In
d 
/ $

15
0 
Fa
m

O
rth

o 
Li

fe
 M

ax
$1
,0
00
 

N
/A

0.
00
%

0.
00
%

O
ut
 o
f N

et
w
or
k

80
th
 P
er
ce
nt
ile

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t

42



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M5

Vi
si

on
S

in
gl

e 
Le

ns
es

B
i F

oc
al

 L
en

se
s

Tr
i F

oc
al

 L
en

se
s

P
ro

gr
es

si
ve

 L
en

se
s

Le
nt

ic
ul

ar
 L

en
se

s
P

ol
yc

ar
bo

na
te

 C
hi

ld
P

ol
yc

ar
bo

na
te

 A
du

lt
Fa

ct
or

y 
S

cr
at

ch
 C

hi
ld

Fa
ct

or
y 

S
cr

at
ch

 A
du

lt
U

ltr
av

io
le

t C
oa

t
A

nt
i-R

ef
le

ct
ive

 C
oa

t
P

ho
to

ch
ro

m
at

ic

Fi
tti

ng
 E

xa
m

S
in

gl
e 

Le
ns

es
 A

llo
w

an
ce

B
i F

oc
al

 L
en

se
s 

A
llo

w
an

ce
Tr

i F
oc

al
 L

en
se

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

P
ro

gr
es

si
ve

 L
en

se
s 

A
llo

w
an

ce
Le

nt
ic

ul
ar

 L
en

se
s

P
ol

yc
ar

bo
na

te
 C

hi
ld

P
ol

yc
ar

bo
na

te
 A

du
lt

Fa
ct

or
y 

S
cr

at
ch

 C
hi

ld
Fa

ct
or

y 
S

cr
at

ch
 A

du
lt

U
ltr

av
io

le
t C

oa
t

A
nt

i-R
ef

le
ct

ive
 C

oa
t

P
ho

to
ch

ro
m

at
ic

Ra
te
s

Cu
rr
en

t
Re

ne
w
al

E
m

pl
oy

ee
63

$6
.4
0

$6
.4
0

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

24
$1
2.
80

$1
2.
80

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
14

$1
4.
70

$1
4.
70

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 F
am

ily
32

$2
2.
64

$2
2.
64

$1
,6
40
.6
8

$1
,6
40
.6
8

$1
9,
68
8.
16

$1
9,
68
8.
16

Pl
an

 N
am

e
Su

pe
rio

r V
is
io
n

Cu
rr
en

t
E

xa
m

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
$1
0/
$2
5

Fr
am

es
 A

llo
w

an
ce

$1
50
 

Co
ve

re
d 
in
 F
ul
l

Co
ve

re
d 
in
 F
ul
l

Co
ve

re
d 
in
 F
ul
l

Co
ve

re
d 
at
 li
ne

d 
Tr
ifo

ca
l L
ev

el

E
le

ct
ive

 C
on

ta
ct

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

$1
50
 

$2
5/
$5
0

N
ec

es
sa

ry
 C

on
ta

ct
s

Co
ve

re
d 
in
 F
ul
l

Co
ve

re
d 
10
0%

Co
ve

re
d 
10
0%

$3
3

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y
12
/1
2/
24

O
ut
 o
f N

et
w
or
k 

E
xa

m
 A

llo
w

an
ce

Up
 to

 $
42

N
/A

Fr
am

es
 A

llo
w

an
ce

Up
 to

 $
60

up
 to

 $
26

Up
 to

 $
34

Up
 to

 $
50

Up
 to

 $
50

E
le

ct
ive

 C
on

ta
ct

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

Up
 to

 $
10
0

N
ec

es
sa

ry
 C

on
ta

ct
s 

A
llo

w
an

ce
Up

 to
 $
21
0

Up
 to

 $
10
0

Up
 to

 $
21
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
Ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

0.
00
%

N
/A

$1
7‐
$3
3

$1
7‐
$3
3

$1
6

$4
3‐
$8
5

$3
1‐
$8
2

43



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M6

B
as

ic
 L

ife
, V

ol
 L

ife
 &

 L
TD

Be
ne

fit
s

D
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f E
ar

ni
ng

s

E
lim

in
at

io
n 

P
er

io
d 

A
cc

id
en

t 
E

lim
in

at
io

n 
P

er
io

d 
S

ic
kn

es
s 

B
en

ef
it 

D
ur

at
io

n
P

re
-E

xi
st

in
g 

Li
m

ita
tio

n
Ze

ro
 D

ay
 R

es
id

ua
l

Ta
x 

Fr
ee

 B
en

ef
it

E
m

pl
oy

er
 F

IC
A

 M
at

ch
C

ur
re

nt
R

en
ew

al
$0

.4
7

$0
.4

7
$8

51
,4

18
.3

9
$8

51
,4

18
.3

9
$4

,0
01

.6
7

$4
,0

01
.6

7
$4

8,
02

0.
00

$4
8,

02
0.

00

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

 U
nt

il

Pl
an

 N
am

e
C

ur
re

nt
Li

nc
ol

n

E
lig

ib
ili

ty
Al

l A
ct

iv
e 

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
or

ki
ng

 3
0 

hr
s.

 a
 w

ee
k

24
 m

on
th

s 
O

w
n 

O
cc

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it
60

%
 o

f M
on

th
ly

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
M

ax
im

um
 M

on
th

ly
 B

en
ef

it
$1

0,
00

0 
90

 d
ay

s
90

 d
ay

s
SS

N
R

A
3/

12
In

cl
ud

e

Ra
te

s

In
cl

ud
e

In
cl

ud
e

1/
1/

20
21

R
at

e 
P

er
 $

10
0

E
st

. M
on

th
ly

 V
ol

um
e

Es
t. 

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
Es

t. 
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
Ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

0.
00

%

M
ax

im
um

 B
en

efi
t

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 Is

su
e 

Lim
it

Co
nv

er
sio

n 
an

d 
Po

rta
bil

ity

   
   

   
  A

ge
 6

5
35
%

35
%

   
   

   
  A

ge
 7

0
60
%

60
%

   
   

   
  A

ge
 7

5
75
%

75
%

Cu
rre

nt
Re

ne
wa

l
$0

.21
0

$0
.21

0
$0

.03
0

$0
.03

0
$0

.24
0

$0
.24

0
$7

,01
2,5

00
$7

,01
2,5

00
$1

,68
3.0

0
$1

,68
3.0

0
$2

0,1
96

.00
$2

0,1
96

.00

Ra
te

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 U

nt
il

Li
nc

ol
n

Cu
rre

nt
Ca

rri
er

Cl
as

s 
1

Al
l F

ull
 T

im
e 

Ac
tiv

e 
Em

plo
ye

es
 w

or
kin

g 
30

 
ho

ur
s 

 w
ee

k

Be
ne

fit 
Am

ou
nt

$5
0,

00
0 

$5
0,

00
0 

Ra
te

s
Li

fe 
Ra

te
 P

er
 $

10
00

0.0
0%

$5
0,

00
0 

Ag
e 

Re
du

ct
io

ns

1/1
/20

21

AD
&D

 R
at

e 
Pe

r $
10

00
To

ta
l R

at
e 

Pe
r $

10
00

Es
t. 

M
on

th
ly 

Vo
lum

e

Es
t. 

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
Es

t. 
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
Ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

Inc
lud

ed

B
en

ef
its

El
ig

ib
lit

y

S
po

us
e 

B
en

ef
it

C
hi

ld
 B

en
ef

it 
-L

im
iti

ng
 A

ge
B

irt
h-

 1
4 

da
ys

15
 d

ay
s 

- 
6 

m
os

.
6 

m
os

 -
 L

im
iti

ng
 A

ge

U
nd

er
 a

ge
 6

0
A

ge
 6

0-
69

U
nd

er
 a

ge
 6

0
A

ge
 6

0-
69

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

D
&

D
  

B
en

ef
it

D
ep

en
de

nt
 A

D
&

D
 B

en
ef

it

P
or

ta
bi

lit
y

  
  

  
  

  
 A

ge
 6

5
  

  
  

  
  

 A
ge

 7
0

  
  

  
  

  
 A

ge
 7

5
E

m
pl

oy
ee

S
po

us
e

  
  

  
  

 U
nd

er
 2

5
$0

.1
20

$0
.1

20
25

-2
9

$0
.1

30
$0

.1
30

30
-3

4
$0

.1
60

$0
.1

60
35

-3
9

$0
.2

40
$0

.2
40

40
-4

4
$0

.2
40

$0
.2

40
45

-4
9

$0
.3

70
$0

.3
70

50
-5

4
$0

.7
20

$0
.7

20
55

-5
9

$1
.1

50
$1

.1
50

60
-6

4
$1

.6
00

$1
.6

00
65

-6
9

$4
.4

10
$4

.4
10

70
-7

4
$4

.4
10

$0
.0

00
75

-7
9

$4
.4

10
$0

.0
00

80
-8

4
$4

.4
10

$0
.0

00
C

hi
ld

 R
at

e
M

em
be

r/
In

d 
A

D
&

D
 R

at
e

F
am

ily
 A

D
&

D
  

R
at

e
R

at
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 U

nt
il

50
%

 o
f E

E

$2
0,

00
0

S
po

us
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 Is

su
e

$1
00

,0
00

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 G

ua
ra

nt
ee

 Is
su

e

1/
1/

20
21

55
%

70
%

$0
.4

9
$0

.0
3

Ag
e 

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
35

%

R
at

es
 p

er
 $

10
00

sa
m

e 
as

 L
ife

Y
es

N
on

e
C

hi
ld

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 Is

su
e

$1
0,

00
0 

$1
0,

00
0

ag
e 
25

C
ur

re
nt

C
ar

ri
er

Li
nc

ol
n

C
la

ss
 2

G
ra

nd
fa

th
er

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

C
la

ss
 1

A
ll 

F
ul

l T
im

e 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 3

0 
hr

s.
 a

 w
k.

$1
0,

00
0 

in
cr

em
en

ts
 u

p 
to

 5
X 

A
nn

ua
l S

al
ar

y
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it

sa
m

e 
as

 L
ife

$1
.6

20

N
/A

$1
,0

00
 

A
ct

iv
e 

F
ul

l T
im

e 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
 

$1
0,

00
0 

44



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n,
 A

M
 B

es
t &

 

D
is

cl
os

ur
es

45



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M8

W
hi

le
 G

B
S

 d
oe

s 
no

t g
ua

ra
nt

ee
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

ny
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
ca

rri
er

 o
r m

ar
ke

t, 
it 

is
 a

n 
ar

ea
 w

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 c

lie
nt

s 
cl

os
el

y 
sc

ru
tin

iz
e 

w
he

n 
se

le
ct

in
g 

a 
he

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
ca

rri
er

 o
r H

M
O

.  
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

at
in

g 
ag

en
ci

es
 th

at
ca

n 
be

 re
fe

rre
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

in
g,

 A
.M

. B
es

t, 
Fi

tc
h,

 M
oo

dy
’s

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
&

 P
oo

rs
an

d 
W

ei
ss

 R
at

in
gs

 (T
he

S
tre

et
.c

om
). 

 G
en

er
al

ly
, 

ag
en

ci
es

 th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 ra
tin

gs
 o

f U
.S

. H
ea

lth
 In

su
re

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
an

ag
ed

 c
ar

e 
(e

.g
. H

M
O

) o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
, r

ef
le

ct
s 

th
ei

r o
pi

ni
on

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 q

ua
nt

ita
tiv

e 
an

d 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 a
 

co
m

pa
ny

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

tre
ng

th
, o

pe
ra

tin
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 m

ar
ke

t p
ro

fil
e.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

se
 ra

tin
gs

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
 w

ar
ra

nt
y 

of
 a

n 
in

su
re

r’s
 c

ur
re

nt
 o

r f
ut

ur
e 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 m
ee

t i
ts

 c
on

tra
ct

ua
l o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
. 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
 -

H
ea

lth
A

.M
. B

es
t R

at
in

gs
 &

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
-H

ea
lth

Ca
rr

ie
r

Q
uo

te
 S

ta
tu

s
Co

m
m

is
si

on
/S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n

B
C

B
S

P
ro

po
se

d
0%

 / 
$7

.5
0 

to
 $

15
.0

0 
P

E
P

Y
U

H
C

R
en

ew
al

0%
 / 

$0
 to

 $
54

.0
0 

P
E

P
Y

G
ua

rd
ia

n
R

en
ew

al
0%

 / 
0%

 to
 7

%
 o

f p
re

m
iu

m
   

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

M
ed

ic
al

, R
x

De
nt

al

Vi
si

on

46



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M9

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
 -

N
on

-H
ea

lth
A

.M
. B

es
t R

at
in

gs
 &

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
–

N
on

-H
ea

lth

Ca
rr

ie
r

St
at

us
Co

m
m

is
si

on
/S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
AM

 B
es

t R
at

in
g

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

A+
/X

V

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

A+
/X

V

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

A+
/X

V

Li
fe

/A
D&

D

LT
D

Vo
l L

ife
 / 

AD
&

D

47



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M10

A
rth

ur
 J

. G
al

la
gh

er
 &

 C
o.

 u
se

s 
A

.M
. B

es
t &

 C
o.

’s
 ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
on

di
tio

n 
of

 in
su

re
rs

 w
ho

se
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

w
e 

pr
op

os
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
.  

Th
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

ca
rri

er
 a

nd
 th

e 
ye

ar
 o

f p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 th

at
 ra

tin
g 

ar
e 

in
di

ca
te

d.
  A

rth
ur

 J
. G

al
la

gh
er

&
 

C
o.

 m
ak

es
 n

o 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

w
ar

ra
nt

ie
s 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
so

lv
en

cy
 o

f a
ny

 c
ar

rie
r, 

no
r d

oe
s 

it 
m

ak
e 

an
y 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
or

 
w

ar
ra

nt
y 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
ra

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
ca

rri
er

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.

A
M

 B
es

t R
at

in
gs

 –
N

on
-H

ea
lth

A
.M

. B
es

t R
at

in
gs

 &
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

-H
ea

lth

Le
ve

l
Ca

te
go

ry
Le

ve
l

Ca
te

go
ry

A+
+,

 A
+

Su
pe

rio
r

C,
 C

-
W

ea
k

A,
 A

-
Ex

ce
lle

nt
D

Po
or

B+
+,

 B
+

Go
od

E
Un

de
r R

eg
ul

at
or

y S
up

er
vis

io
n

B,
 B

-
Fa

ir
F

In
 Li

qu
id

at
io

n

C+
+,

 C
+

M
ar

gi
na

l
S

Ra
tin

g S
us

pe
nd

ed

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ize

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s

FS
C 

I
Up

 to
 1

,0
00

FS
C 

IX
25

0,
00

0 
to

 5
00

,0
00

FS
C 

II
1,

00
0 

to
 2

,0
00

FS
C 

X
50

0,
00

0 
to

 7
50

,0
00

FS
C 

III
2,

00
0 

to
 5

,0
00

FS
C 

XI
75

0,
00

0 
to

 1
,0

00
,0

00

FS
C 

IV
5,

00
0 

to
 1

0,
00

0
FS

C 
XI

I
1,

00
0,

00
0 

to
 1

,2
50

,0
00

FS
C 

V
10

,0
00

 to
 2

5,
00

0
FS

C 
XI

II
1,

25
0,

00
0 

to
 1

,5
00

,0
00

FS
C 

VI
25

,0
00

 to
 5

0,
00

0
FS

C 
XI

V
1,

50
0,

00
0 

to
 2

,0
00

,0
00

FS
C 

VI
50

,0
00

 to
 1

00
,0

00
FS

C 
XV

2,
00

0,
00

0 
or

 m
or

e

FS
C 

VI
II

10
0,

00
0 

to
 2

50
,0

00

B
es

t’s
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ep

or
ts

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
an

nu
al

ly
 b

y 
A

.M
. B

es
t C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
., 

pr
es

en
ts

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

po
rts

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

, h
is

to
ry

, 
an

d 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 o
f i

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s 
an

d 
C

an
ad

a.
 C

om
pa

ni
es

 li
ce

ns
ed

 to
 d

o 
bu

si
ne

ss
 in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s 

ar
e 

as
si

gn
ed

 a
 B

es
t’s

 R
at

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 a

tte
m

pt
s 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ra
tiv

e 
po

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 o
r a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
ag

ai
ns

t i
nd

us
try

 a
ve

ra
ge

s.

48



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M11

Th
e

in
te

nt
of

th
is

an
al

ys
is

is
to

pr
ov

id
e

yo
u

w
ith

ge
ne

ra
li

nf
or

m
at

io
n

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

e
st

at
us

of
,a

nd
/o

rp
ot

en
tia

lc
on

ce
rn

s
re

la
te

d
to

yo
ur

cu
rre

nt
em

pl
oy

ee
be

ne
fit

s
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.
It

do
es

no
tn

ec
es

sa
ril

y
fu

lly
ad

dr
es

s
al

lo
fy

ou
rs

pe
ci

fic
is

su
es

.
It

sh
ou

ld
no

tb
e

co
ns

tru
ed

as
,n

or
is

it
in

te
nd

ed
to

pr
ov

id
e

le
ga

l
ad

vi
ce

.
Q

ue
st

io
ns

re
ga

rd
in

g
sp

ec
ifi

c
is

su
es

sh
ou

ld
be

ad
dr

es
se

d
by

yo
ur

ge
ne

ra
lc

ou
ns

el
or

an
at

to
rn

ey
w

ho
sp

ec
ia

liz
es

in
th

is
pr

ac
tic

e
ar

ea
.

Th
is

an
al

ys
is

is
fo

ri
llu

st
ra

tiv
e

pu
rp

os
es

an
d

is
no

ta
gu

ar
an

te
e

of
fu

tu
re

ex
pe

ns
es

,c
la

im
s,

co
st

s,
m

an
ag

ed
ca

re
sa

vi
ng

s,
et

c.
Th

er
e

ar
e

m
an

y
va

ria
bl

es
th

at
ca

n
af

fe
ct

fu
tu

re
he

al
th

ca
re

co
st

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

ut
iliz

at
io

n
pa

tte
rn

s,
ca

ta
st

ro
ph

ic
cl

ai
m

s,
ch

an
ge

s
in

pl
an

de
si

gn
,h

ea
lth

ca
re

tre
nd

in
cr

ea
se

s,
et

c.
Th

is
an

al
ys

is
do

es
no

ta
m

en
d,

ex
te

nd
,o

ra
lte

rt
he

co
ve

ra
ge

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

e
ac

tu
al

in
su

ra
nc

e
po

lic
ie

s
an

d
co

nt
ra

ct
s.

P
le

as
e

se
e

yo
ur

po
lic

y
or

co
nt

ac
tu

s
fo

rs
pe

ci
fic

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

fo
rf

ur
th

er
de

ta
ils

in
th

is
re

ga
rd

.

N
et

w
or

k
di

sc
ou

nt
an

al
ys

is
is

ba
se

d
on

a
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

ba
sk

et
of

'g
oo

ds
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
'a

n
em

pl
oy

er
's

he
al

th
pl

an
(s

)c
ou

ld
ex

pe
ct

to
se

e
ov

er
th

e
co

ur
se

of
a

ye
ar

.I
ti

s
in

no
w

ay
in

te
nd

ed
to

im
pl

y
a

di
re

ct
co

rre
la

tio
n

to
an

em
pl

oy
er

’s
ac

tu
al

cl
ai

m
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

Th
is

an
al

ys
is

is
de

si
gn

ed
to

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

a
di

ffe
re

nt
ia

li
n

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

tr
at

es
am

on
g

va
rio

us
ne

tw
or

ks
in

or
de

rt
o

as
se

ss
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

do
es

no
ti

n
an

y
w

ay
re

pr
es

en
ta

gu
ar

an
te

e
of

sa
vi

ng
s.

Th
is

pr
op

os
al

is
an

ou
tli

ne
of

th
e

co
ve

ra
ge

pr
op

os
ed

by
th

e
ca

rr
ie

r(
s)

,b
as

ed
on

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

by
yo

ur
co

m
pa

ny
.

It
do

es
no

ti
nc

lu
de

al
lo

ft
he

te
rm

s,
co

ve
ra

ge
s,

ex
cl

us
io

ns
,l

im
ita

tio
ns

,a
nd

co
nd

iti
on

s
of

th
e

ac
tu

al
co

nt
ra

ct
la

ng
ua

ge
.

Th
e

po
lic

ie
s

an
d

co
nt

ra
ct

s
th

em
se

lv
es

m
us

tb
e

re
ad

fo
rt

ho
se

de
ta

ils
.

P
ol

ic
y

fo
rm

s
fo

ry
ou

rr
ef

er
en

ce
w

ill
be

m
ad

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

up
on

re
qu

es
t.

Th
is

an
al

ys
is

co
nt

ai
ns

a
fin

an
ci

al
co

st
su

m
m

ar
y

an
d

an
ou

tli
ne

of
ke

y
po

lic
y

pr
ov

is
io

ns
.

A
lth

ou
gh

co
st

is
an

im
po

rta
nt

fa
ct

or
in

pl
ac

in
g

co
ve

ra
ge

w
ith

a
st

op
lo

ss
ca

rri
er

,k
ey

po
lic

y
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ar
e

al
so

cr
iti

ca
lt

o
th

e
se

le
ct

io
n

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

th
ey

m
ay

re
pr

es
en

ta
dd

iti
on

al
fin

an
ci

al
lia

bi
lit

y.
Fo

re
xa

m
pl

e,
a

st
op

lo
ss

po
lic

y
th

at
su

pe
rs

ed
es

a
cl

ie
nt

’s
pl

an
do

cu
m

en
tl

an
gu

ag
e

co
ul

d
ha

ve
a

ne
ga

tiv
e

fin
an

ci
al

im
pa

ct
on

th
e

P
la

n.
Al

th
ou

gh
m

os
ts

to
p

lo
ss

ca
rri

er
s

w
ill

ag
re

e
to

co
ve

rm
ed

ic
al

ly
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

an
d

ge
ne

ra
lly

ac
ce

pt
ed

pr
ac

tic
es

an
d

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
,t

he
re

m
ay

be
ot

he
rl

im
ita

tio
ns

w
hi

ch
sh

ou
ld

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

pr
io

r
to

po
lic

y
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

.

G
B

S
an

d
ce

rta
in

of
its

in
su

ra
nc

e
ca

rr
ie

rm
ar

ke
ts

fro
m

tim
e

to
tim

e
en

te
ri

nt
o

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

pr
ov

id
in

g
fo

ra
dd

iti
on

al
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
ns

to
be

pa
id

to
G

B
S

by
su

ch
ca

rri
er

ge
ne

ra
lly

w
ith

re
sp

ec
t

to
th

e
to

ta
lv

ol
um

e
of

pr
em

iu
m

or
in

su
ra

nc
e

co
ve

ra
ge

s
w

rit
te

n
th

ro
ug

h
G

B
S

w
ith

th
at

ca
rri

er
(i.

e.
:

al
li

ns
ur

an
ce

po
lic

ie
s

w
ith

th
at

ca
rri

er
w

he
re

G
BS

is
th

e
br

ok
er

).
It

is
no

tc
le

ar
at

th
is

tim
e

w
ha

tt
he

se
fe

es
an

d/
or

co
m

m
is

si
on

s
re

ta
in

ed
by

G
B

S
,G

B
S

af
fil

ia
te

s,
su

ch
as

ex
ce

ss
an

d
su

rp
lu

s
lin

es
br

ok
er

s,
w

ho
le

sa
le

rs
,r

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
in

te
rm

ed
ia

rie
s,

an
d

si
m

ila
rp

ar
tie

s,
m

ay
ea

rn
an

d
re

ta
in

co
m

m
is

si
on

s
an

d/
or

fe
es

in
th

e
co

ur
se

of
pr

ov
id

in
g

in
su

ra
nc

e
pr

od
uc

ts
.

C
om

m
is

si
on

s
in

cl
ud

e
al

lc
om

m
is

si
on

s/
fe

es
pa

id
to

G
al

la
gh

er
th

at
ar

e
at

tri
bu

ta
bl

e
to

a
co

nt
ra

ct
or

po
lic

y
be

tw
ee

n
a

pl
an

an
d

an
in

su
ra

nc
e

co
m

pa
ny

,o
r

in
su

ra
nc

e
se

rv
ic

e.
Th

is
in

cl
ud

es
in

di
re

ct
fe

es
th

at
ar

e
pa

id
to

G
al

la
gh

er
pa

id
by

a
th

ird
pa

rty
,a

nd
in

cl
ud

es
,a

m
on

g
ot

he
rt

hi
ng

s,
th

e
pa

ym
en

to
f“

fin
de

rs
’

fe
es

”o
ro

th
er

fe
es

to
G

al
la

gh
er

fo
ra

tra
ns

ac
tio

n
or

se
rv

ic
e

in
vo

lv
in

g
th

e
pl

an
.G

al
la

gh
er

co
m

pa
ni

es
m

ay
re

ce
iv

e
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
lc

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

re
fe

rr
ed

to
in

a
va

rie
ty

of
te

rm
s

an
d

de
fin

iti
on

s,
su

ch
as

co
nt

in
ge

nt
co

m
m

is
si

on
s,

ad
di

tio
na

lc
om

m
is

si
on

s
an

d
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
lc

om
m

is
si

on
.

C
on

su
lti

ng
an

d
in

su
ra

nc
e

br
ok

er
ag

e
se

rv
ic

es
to

be
pr

ov
id

ed
by

G
al

la
gh

er
B

en
ef

it
S

er
vi

ce
s,

In
c.

an
d/

or
its

af
fil

ia
te

G
al

la
gh

er
B

en
ef

it
S

er
vi

ce
s

(C
an

ad
a)

G
ro

up
In

c.
G

al
la

gh
er

B
en

ef
it

S
er

vi
ce

s,
In

c.
,a

no
n-

in
ve

st
m

en
tf

irm
an

d
w

ho
lly

ow
ne

d
su

bs
id

ia
ry

of
Ar

th
ur

J.
G

al
la

gh
er

&
C

o.
,i

s
a

lic
en

se
d

in
su

ra
nc

e
ag

en
cy

th
at

do
es

bu
si

ne
ss

in
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

as
“G

al
la

gh
er

B
en

ef
it

Se
rv

ic
es

of
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

In
su

ra
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s”

an
d

in
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

as
“G

al
la

gh
er

B
en

ef
it

In
su

ra
nc

e
S

er
vi

ce
s.

”
S

ec
ur

iti
es

an
d

In
ve

st
m

en
tA

dv
is

or
y

S
er

vi
ce

s
m

ay
be

of
fe

re
d

by
G

al
la

gh
er

R
et

ire
m

en
tS

er
vi

ce
s,

In
c.

an
d

ex
ec

ut
ed

th
ro

ug
h

N
FP

S
ec

ur
iti

es
,

In
c.

,
M

em
be

r
FI

N
R

A
/S

IP
C

.
In

ve
st

m
en

t
ad

vi
so

ry
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
co

rr
es

po
nd

in
g

na
m

ed
fid

uc
ia

ry
se

rv
ic

es
m

ay
al

so
be

of
fe

re
d

th
ro

ug
h

G
al

la
gh

er
Fi

du
ci

ar
y

A
dv

is
or

s,
LL

C
,a

R
eg

is
te

re
d

In
ve

st
m

en
tA

dv
is

er
.G

al
la

gh
er

Fi
du

ci
ar

y
A

dv
is

or
s,

LL
C

is
a

si
ng

le
-m

em
be

r,
lim

ite
d-

lia
bi

lit
y

co
m

pa
ny

,
w

ith
G

al
la

gh
er

B
en

ef
it

S
er

vi
ce

s,
In

c.
as

its
si

ng
le

m
em

be
r.

N
ot

al
li

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
of

G
al

la
gh

er
an

d
no

ne
of

G
al

la
gh

er
Fi

du
ci

ar
y

A
dv

is
or

s,
LL

C
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ar

e
re

gi
st

er
ed

to
of

fe
r

se
cu

rit
ie

s
or

in
ve

st
m

en
t

ad
vi

so
ry

se
rv

ic
es

th
ro

ug
h

N
FP

S
ec

ur
iti

es
,

In
c.

N
FP

S
ec

ur
iti

es
,

In
c.

is
no

t
af

fil
ia

te
d

w
ith

Ar
th

ur
J.

G
al

la
gh

er
&

C
o.

,G
al

la
gh

er
B

en
ef

it
S

er
vi

ce
s,

In
c.

or
G

al
la

gh
er

Fi
du

ci
ar

y
A

dv
is

or
s,

LL
C

.N
ei

th
er

A
rth

ur
J.

G
al

la
gh

er
&

C
o.

,N
FP

S
ec

ur
iti

es
,I

nc
.,

or
th

ei
r

af
fil

ia
te

s
pr

ov
id

e
ac

co
un

tin
g,

le
ga

l,
or

ta
x

ad
vi

ce
.

D
is

cl
os

ur
es

49



-8
 y

ea
rs

 ru
nn

in
g 

-

1.
W

e 
ar

e 
a 

S
al

es
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
in

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 o
ur

 c
lie

nt
s.

2.
W

e 
su

pp
or

t o
ne

 a
no

th
er

.  
W

e 
be

lie
ve

 in
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
.  

W
e 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t t

he
 a

bi
lit

y 
of

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

.
3.

W
e 

pu
sh

 fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e.
4.

W
e 

ca
n 

al
l i

m
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

le
ar

n 
fro

m
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
.

5.
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 s

ec
on

d-
cl

as
s 

C
iti

ze
ns

 –
ev

er
yo

ne
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 a
nd

 
ev

er
yo

ne
’s

 jo
b 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
.

6.
W

e’
re

 a
n 

op
en

 s
oc

ie
ty

.
7.

E
m

pa
th

y 
fo

r t
he

 o
th

er
 p

er
so

n 
is

 n
ot

 a
 w

ea
kn

es
s.

8.
S

us
pi

ci
on

 b
re

ed
s 

m
or

e 
su

sp
ic

io
n,

 T
o 

tru
st

 a
nd

 b
e 

tru
st

ed
 is

 v
ita

l.
9.

Le
ad

er
s 

ne
ed

 fo
llo

w
er

s.
  H

ow
 le

ad
er

s 
tre

at
 fo

llo
w

er
s 

ha
s 

a 
di

re
ct

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

le
ad

er
.

10
.

In
te

rp
er

so
na

l b
us

in
es

s 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
ui

lt.
11

.
W

e 
al

l n
ee

d 
on

e 
an

ot
he

r, 
W

e 
ar

e 
al

l c
og

s 
in

 a
 w

he
el

.
12

.
N

o 
de

pa
rtm

en
t o

r p
er

so
n 

is
 a

n 
is

la
nd

.
13

.
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l c

ou
rte

sy
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d.
14

.
N

ev
er

 a
sk

 s
om

eo
ne

 to
 d

o 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
n’

t d
o 

yo
ur

se
lf.

15
.

I c
on

si
de

r m
ys

el
f s

up
po

rt 
fo

r o
ur

 S
al

es
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g.

  W
e 

ca
n’

t m
ak

e 
th

in
gs

 h
ap

pe
n 

w
ith

ou
t e

ac
h 

ot
he

r. 
 W

e 
ar

e 
a 

te
am

.
16

.
Lo

ya
lty

 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t a

re
 e

ar
ne

d 
–

no
t d

ic
ta

te
d.

17
.

Fe
ar

 is
 a

 tu
rn

of
f.

18
.

P
eo

pl
e 

sk
ills

 a
re

 v
er

y 
im

po
rta

nt
 a

t A
rth

ur
 J

. G
al

la
gh

er
.

19
.

W
e'

re
 a

 v
er

y 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
an

d 
ag

gr
es

si
ve

 C
om

pa
ny

.
20

.
W

e 
ru

n 
to

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
–

no
t a

w
ay

 fr
om

 th
em

.
21

.
W

e 
ad

he
re

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f m
or

al
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
 b

eh
av

io
r.

22
.

P
eo

pl
e 

w
or

k 
ha

rd
er

 a
nd

 a
re

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

w
he

n 
th

ey
’re

 tu
rn

ed
 o

n 
–

no
t t

ur
ne

d 
of

f.
23

.
W

e 
ar

e 
a 

w
ar

m
, c

lo
se

 C
om

pa
ny

.  
Th

is
 is

 a
 s

tre
ng

th
 –

no
t a

 w
ea

kn
es

s.
24

.
W

e 
m

us
t c

on
tin

ue
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 C

om
pa

ny
 –

to
ge

th
er

 –
as

 a
 

te
am

.
25

.
S

ha
re

d 
va

lu
es

 c
an

 b
e 

al
te

re
d 

w
ith

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
–

bu
t c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 a
nd

 
w

ith
 ta

ct
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

fo
r o

ne
 a

no
th

er
’s

 n
ee

ds

W
he

n 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 S

ha
re

d 
V

al
ue

s 
ar

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
or

 c
ha

lle
ng

ed
, t

he
 e

m
ot

io
na

l 
im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
fe

el
in

gs
 c

an
 d

am
ag

e 
th

e 
C

om
pa

ny
. -R

ob
er

t E
. G

al
la

gh
er

M
ay

 1
98

4

50



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

Th
an

k 
Yo

u!

C
on

su
lta

nt
:  

B
ob

 T
re

ac
y,

 L
H

IC
A

cc
ou

nt
 M

an
ag

er
: S

ar
a 

D
av

is
 

51



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
September 22, 2020 

 
The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, September 22, 2020, at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person or by 
video or audio conference. 
Present: Mayor:    Jim Pappas  

    
   Councilmembers:           Stuart Marks 

Ken Spalding 
        Chip Cowell 
        Jay Carlton 
   City Attorney:             John Hightower 
   City Administrator:             Tom Fullen 
   Assistant to City Secretary: Jennifer Namie (by teleconference)  
   City Engineer:   Steve Byington 

 
With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Jim Pappas called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. followed by the pledge of allegiance led by Memorial 
Villages Fire Chief David Foster. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may speak to 
the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a member of the public 
comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically identified on the agenda, a 
member of council or a staff member may only respond by giving a statement of specific 
factual information or by reciting existing policy.  The City Council may not deliberate or 
vote on the matter. 
 
Attorney Scott Porsche addressed Council regarding allegations of misconduct by 
Commander Jones of the Memorial Villages Police Department. 

 
REPORTS  
Treasurer: City Administrator Tom Fullen , presented the financial report and gave a brief 
summary.  
 
Police Commission: Steve Reichek , Police Commissioner, presented the police 
department report.  
 
Fire Commission: Councilman Jay Carlton presented the fire department report and Fire 
Chief David Foster reported on the progress and budget of the fire station remodel.  
 
Building Official: James Stewart, City Building Official, gave a brief summary of the 
building report. 

52



City Engineer: Steve Byington, City Engineer, reported on the following public work 
projects: 
a. 2020 Outfall Replacement – Outfall #32(River Glyn Drive) 

1.  Final clean up and landscaping are complete. 
2.  Project is closed out.  

b. Voss at Second Baptist 
1.  City of Houston has a preliminary plan and expects to complete construction 

within one month. 
c. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction 

1.  Reviewing submittals from contractor. 
2.  Poles are estimated to arrive January 2021. 
3.  Contract amount is $329,078.87. 

d. CCTV Phase II 
1.  Incorporating data into GIS database. 
2.  Preparing recommendations for storm sewer repair. 

e. 2020 Street Maintenance – Memorial Drive 
1.  Construction plans are prepared and ready for advertisement. 
2.  Project to be advertised Wednesday, September 23, 2020. 
3.  Project Bid Opening is Friday, October 16, 2020 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 25, 2020. 
2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for August, 2020.  

 
A motion was made by Councilman Stuart Marks and a seconded by Councilman 
Ken Spalding to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 25, 2020 
replacing Fidel Sapien’s vote with Stuart Marks’ vote due to Fidel Sapien’s absence 
at the August meeting.  The vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Stuart Marks and a seconded by Councilman 
Ken Spalding to approve the Cash Disbursement Journal for August 2020.  The 
vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA  
1. Discussion and possible action to authorize a contract with FE Solutions to 

upgrade the AV System in Council Chambers for which the City would be 
reimbursed with funds from the CARES Act. 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Fidel Sapien to authorize a contract with 
FE Solutions in the amount of $11,426.40 to upgrade the AV System in 
Council Chambers for which the City would be reimbursed with funds from 
the CARES Act. Councilman Stuart Marks seconded. The vote to approve the 
motion was unanimous. 
 
 

53



2. Discussion and possible action to appoint the City Administrator as the Acting City 
Secretary. 
A motion was made by Councilman Ken Spalding to appoint City 
Administrator Tom Fullen as the Acting City Secretary. Councilman Stuart 
Marks seconded. The vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 

3. Discussion and possible action to consider the appointment of members to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, Board of Adjustment, Fire Commission and 
Police Commission. 

 
A motion was made by Councilman Chip Cowell to appoint Josh Pratt to fill 
Alternate Position 6, Kelly Samosa to Position 1 on Board itself and John 
Bragg to Position 5 of Board itself. Councilman Ken Spalding seconded. The 
vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 

4. Discussion and possible action to assess the progress of construction and 
consider a request for an additional extension of building permit 201600635, which 
originally expired on December 1, 2019 and authorized construction at 10802 
Hunters Forest Drive, and setting the fees and conditions for the extension. 

 
A motion was made by Councilman Ken Spalding to grant a 5 month 
extension for the amount of $7,707.60. Councilman Jay Carlton seconded. 
The vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of the 
following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under authority of 
the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on these items until the 
City Council reconvenes in open session.  
 
At: 7:02 p.m. the Mayor announced that the City Council was recessing into closed 
executive session under the personnel and legal advice exceptions. 
 
Deliberations concerning the duties and work assignments of the City Administrator and 
other City Hall staff after the resignation of the city secretary. (§ 551.074 Personnel 
Matters). 
RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed in 
Executive Session. 
 
At 7:26 p.m. the City Council reconvened in open session. No action was taken 
during the closed executive session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:30 p.m. a motion was made by and seconded by Councilman Ken Spalding to 
adjourn the meeting.  The vote to approve the motion was unanimous. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m.  

54



These minutes were approved on the ___ day of October, 2020. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  
 
 
 

55



10/7/2020 11:04:46 AM Page 1 of 2

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP POOLED-AP POOLED

0005 AT&T (5414) 09/15/2020 32266348.30Regular 0.00

000815 BBG Consulting, Inc. 09/15/2020 322674,000.00Regular 0.00

0628 BRADFORD GENE HENDRICKS 09/15/2020 32268875.00Regular 0.00

0669 C & D Janitor Service, Inc. 09/15/2020 32269795.86Regular 0.00

0445 CENTURY CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC 09/15/2020 3227033,500.00Regular 0.00

0012 COBB FENDLEY 09/15/2020 3227113,197.17Regular 0.00

0013 COWBOY TRUCKING INC 09/15/2020 3227299.00Regular 0.00

0020 EWING, HOUSTON 09/15/2020 32273205.00Regular 0.00

0023 GORMAN UNIFORM SERVICE 09/15/2020 32274101.32Regular 0.00

0030 HARRIS COUNTY MAYORS' & COUNCILS'  ASSOCIATION09/15/2020 32275200.00Regular 0.00

0034 HOME SECURITY SYSTEMS INC 09/15/2020 32276299.85Regular 0.00

0035 HOUSTON CHRONICLE 09/15/2020 32277850.90Regular 0.00

0662 Jackie Trevino 09/15/2020 32278343.09Regular 0.00

000754 Jessica Hubertus 09/15/2020 3227926.60Regular 0.00

000825 Jonathan's the rub 09/15/2020 32280710.51Regular 0.00

000729 Jose Gerardo Garza 09/15/2020 322812,320.39Regular 0.00

000737 Metalcraft Industries, Inc. 09/15/2020 322825,663.75Regular 0.00

0062 NORTHWEST PEST PATROL 09/15/2020 322831,275.00Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 09/15/2020 3228469.01Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 09/15/2020 322856,065.00Regular 0.00

000789 Van Sant Landscape Management 09/15/2020 322866,895.00Regular 0.00

0362 VERIZON WIRELESS 09/15/2020 3228738.11Regular 0.00

0530 xlrINT LLC 09/15/2020 32288442.50Regular 0.00

0255 ZERO WASTE USA 09/15/2020 32289381.10Regular 0.00

0638-JS Payment Remittance Center 09/26/2020 DFT000026384.95Bank Draft 0.00

0547-CD PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 09/26/2020 DFT0000264157.09Bank Draft 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 09/26/2020 DFT00002652,811.64Bank Draft 0.00

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 09/26/2020 DFT0000266217.37Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP POOLED Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

24

0

0

4

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28 0.00

Payment

78,702.46

0.00

0.00

3,271.05

0.00

81,973.51

Payable
Count

37

0

0

4

0

41

56



Check Report Date Range: 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020

Page 2 of 210/7/2020 11:04:46 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

24

0

0

4

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

28 0.00

78,702.46

0.00

0.00

3,271.05

0.00

81,973.51

37

0

0

4

0

41

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 81,973.519/2020

81,973.51

57



 

 

 

 

 

2021 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 
 

  New Year’s Day  January 1 (Friday) 

  President’s Day  February 18 (Thursday) 

  Good Friday   April 2 (Friday) 

  Memorial Day  May 31 (Monday) 

  Independence Day  July 5 (Monday) 

  Labor Day   September 6 (Monday) 

  Thanksgiving (2)  November 25/26 (Thursday/Friday) 

  Christmas (2)  December 24/27 (Friday/Monday) 

 

 

 

 __________________________________ 
 Jim Pappas, Mayor 

 

58



 
 

October 20, 2020 

Mr. Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

City of Hunters Creek Village 

1 Hunters Creek Place  

Houston, Texas 77024 

 

Re:   Agreement with Harris County and the City of Hunters Creek Village  

 

Dear Mr. Fullen,   

 

The agreement to House, support, maintain, and confine prisoners in Harris County Jails, expires on 

December 31, 2020.  If you will renew the contract under the same terms and conditions, with no increase in 

pricing, please advise the Purchasing Department in writing ASAP.  You may respond by fax 713-755-6695 

or by email to:  Ebony.Breeding@pur.hctx.net.  

 

If you have any questions, please call me at (713) 274-4438. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 

             Ebony Breeding 
 

 Ebony Breeding 

 Buyer 

 

ERB 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

City of Hunters Creek Village will renew the contract under the same terms and conditions with no 

increase in pricing for the term January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Signature               Date 

 

_________________________________________ 

Printed Name 

 

59

mailto:Ebony.Breeding@pur.hctx.net


 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
AGENDA DATE:   October 27, 2020 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to mow TxDot 

ROW along the I-10 feeder road adjacent to the 
City limits of Hunters Creek Village 

PROCEEDING:   Motion  
EXHIBITS:  
              

60



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
AGENDA DATE:   October 27, 2020 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve a contract 

with Cobb Fendley and Associates, Inc. for asphalt 
paving repairs at various locations on Memorial Drive, 
with a contract amount of 170,858.35.  

EXHIBITS: Award to Cobb Fendley & Associates, Inc. 
 Bid Withdrawal for Antwi 
              

61



 

13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 1100  |  Houston, Texas 77040  |  713.462.3242  |  fax  713.462.3262  |  www.cobbfendley.com 

 

October 23, 2020 
 
 
The Honorable Jim Pappas 
City of Hunters Creek Village 
1 Hunters Creek Place 
Houston, Texas  77024 
 
RE: 2020 Street Maintenance – Memorial Drive  
 Construction Award Recommendation 

CFA PROJ. NO. 2012-006-04  
 

Dear Mayor Pappas: 
 

CobbFendley received five (5) bids on October 23, 2020 for the above mentioned project.  
The apparent low bidder is Antwi Industries. with a total bid of $170,858.35. After a phone 
call discussion with the apparent low bidder, Antwi Industries requested to withdrawn their 
bid based on an error in their unit price. 

The second low bidder is MC2 Main Lane Industries, Ltd with a total bid of $297,312.00. 
Based on the list of references, similar projects and past work experience with them on 
the Memorial at Voss Intersection Asphalt Repair work in 2019, we find the bidder to be 
responsive, qualified and financially capable of completing the work specified in the 
contract documents.  

We recommend that the contract for this project be awarded to the low bidder MC2 Main 
Lane Industries, Ltd. for the aforementioned amount.  

Enclosed, for your review, is a copy of the Unit Bid Tabulation.  If you have any questions 
or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 713-462-3242. 
 
   
Sincerely, 
 
COBB, FENDLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
Mark Sharpe, P.E.  
Project Engineer 
 
Enclosure 

62



S
p

e
c.

 N
o

.
It

e
m

 N
o

.
It

e
m

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

U
n

it
Q

u
a

n
ti

ty
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 P
ri

ce
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 P
ri

ce
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 P
ri

ce
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 P
ri

ce
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
E

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 P
ri

ce

B
A

S
E

 B
ID

0
1

5
0

2
1

M
o

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 (
N

o
 G

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 5

%
 T

o
ta

l B
id

)
LS

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

,7
9

0
.0

0
$

   
   

7
,7

9
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

1
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 

0
1

5
5

5
2

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

LS
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

2
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
2

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

0
2

7
4

1
3

3
 in

ch
e

s 
H

M
A

C
 A

sp
h

a
lt

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 in

 P
la

ce
T

O
N

3
2

3
   

   
   

   
1

2
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

3
8

,7
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

6
7

,8
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

8
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

5
9

,7
5

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

6
7

,8
3

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

3
3

.2
6

$
   

   
   

7
5

,3
4

2
.9

8
$

   
   

 

T
X

D
O

T
 

It
e

m
 2

4
7

4
1

6
 I

N
C

H
E

S 
C

ru
sh

e
d

 C
o

n
cr

e
te

 (
N

o
n

-S
ta

b
ili

ze
d

) 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 in
 P

la
ce

SY
1

,8
6

7
   

   
   

3
3

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

1
,6

1
1

.0
0

$
   

   
  

5
2

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

7
,0

8
4

.0
0

$
   

   
 

6
3

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

1
7

,6
2

1
.0

0
$

   
  

3
7

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

9
,0

7
9

.0
0

$
   

   
 

5
1

.4
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

5
,9

6
3

.8
0

$
   

   
 

0
2

2
2

1
6

R
e

m
o

ve
/D

is
p

o
se

 A
sp

h
a

lt
 a

n
d

 S
u

b
g

ra
d

e
SY

1
,8

6
7

   
   

   
1

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
2

,4
0

4
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
2

6
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
8

,5
4

2
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

8
.5

0
$

   
   

   
  

9
0

,5
4

9
.5

0
$

   
   

 
5

4
.7

6
$

   
   

   
  

1
0

2
,2

3
6

.9
2

$
   

  

0
2

7
1

1
7

La
m

in
a

te
d

 G
e

o
g

ri
d

, 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 in

 P
la

ce
SY

1
,8

6
7

   
   

   
3

.4
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
,3

4
7

.8
0

$
   

   
   

 
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

,8
0

3
.0

0
$

   
   

 
7

.2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
3

,5
3

5
.7

5
$

   
   

 
2

.5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
,6

6
7

.5
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

.9
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
,3

7
4

.6
5

$
   

   
   

 

0
2

9
2

2
8

So
d

d
in

g
SY

4
0

0
   

   
   

   
5

.2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
9

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

0
2

9
1

2
9

In
st

a
ll 

R
o

o
t 

B
a

rr
ie

r 
(2

4
" 

d
e

p
th

),
 f

u
rn

is
h

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 C
it

y
LF

6
2

0
   

   
   

   
6

.3
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,9

3
7

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

9
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
,4

4
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
8

.7
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,3

9
4

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
9

.2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
,7

3
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

1
5

0
,8

4
9

.8
0

$
   

   
2

6
4

,0
9

2
.0

0
$

   
  

2
7

3
,7

9
3

.7
5

$
   

  
2

8
7

,3
2

0
.0

0
$

   
  

3
0

9
,9

5
3

.3
5

$
   

  

A
LT

E
R

N
A

T
E

 B
ID

0
2

3
1

7
9

In
st

a
ll 

C
ru

sh
e

d
 C

o
n

cr
e

te
 B

a
se

 (
St

a
b

ili
ze

d
),

 1
6

 in
ch

 

d
e

p
th

, 
co

m
p

le
te

 in
 p

la
ce

SY
2

0
0

   
   

   
   

3
3

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
6

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

7
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

4
7

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
9

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

6
8

.5
0

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

A
D

D
 A

LT
E

R
N

A
T

E
 B

ID

0
2

7
4

1
1

0
R

e
m

o
ve

 a
n

d
 R

e
p

la
ce

 3
 in

ch
 H

M
A

C
 A

sp
h

a
lt

, 
co

m
p

le
te

 

in
 p

la
ce

 (
Su

rf
a

ce
 R

e
p

a
ir

)
SY

1
0

0
   

   
   

   
5

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

4
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

8
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

-
1

1
R

e
m

o
ve

 a
n

d
 R

e
in

st
a

ll 
T

ra
ff

ic
 S

ig
n

a
l D

e
te

ct
io

n
 P

o
d

s 
a

t 

Li
n

d
e

n
w

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 M
e

m
o

ri
a

l (
P

o
d

s 
O

n
ly

, 
b

y 
T

ra
ff

ic
w

a
re

)
LS

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

,2
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

6
,2

8
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 

0
2

7
6

7
1

2
4

" 
P

a
ve

m
e

n
t 

St
ri

p
in

g
 A

ll 
T

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

lo
rs

LF
1

,2
0

0
   

   
   

3
.8

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
.7

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
.6

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

,9
8

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
.5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

0
2

7
6

4
1

3
T

ra
ff

ic
 B

u
tt

o
n

 M
a

rk
e

rs
 A

ll 
T

yp
e

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

lo
rs

 B
u

tt
o

n
 

F
u

rn
is

h
 a

n
d

 A
p

p
ly

E
A

4
0

   
   

   
   

  
1

3
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
8

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

2
.5

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 

0
2

9
1

2
1

4
In

st
a

ll 
R

o
o

t 
B

a
rr

ie
r 

(2
4

" 
d

e
p

th
),

 f
u

rn
is

h
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r

LF
2

0
0

   
   

   
   

6
.3

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
5

.7
0

$
   

   
   

  
5

,1
4

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

3
6

.0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
3

3
,2

2
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 

1
7

2
,2

9
9

.8
0

$
   

   
2

9
7

,3
1

2
.0

0
$

   
  

3
0

4
,7

9
3

.7
5

$
   

  
3

1
8

,3
2

0
.0

0
$

   
  

3
4

2
,6

5
3

.3
5

$
   

  

 -
 R

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 i
n
d
e
s
c
re

p
te

n
c
y
 i
n
 b

id
 p

ri
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

n
it
 p

ri
c
e
. 
A

ll 
b
id

s
 a

re
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 u

n
it
 p

ri
c
e
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

: 
2

0
2

0
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 -

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L 
D

R
IV

E

C
LI

E
N

T
: 

H
U

N
T

E
R

S 
C

R
E

E
K

 V
IL

LA
G

E

D
A

T
E

 O
F

 B
ID

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

: 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
3

, 
2

0
2

0

T
IM

E
: 

1
1

:0
0

 A
M

C
F

A
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
: 

2
0

1
2

-0
0

6
-0

4

T
O

T
A

L 
B

ID

B
ID

D
E

R
 N

O
. 

1

A
N

T
W

I 
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IE

S
 L

LC
.

B
ID

D
E

R
 N

O
. 

2

M
A

IN
 L

A
N

E
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

IE
S

, 
LT

D
.

B
ID

D
E

R
 N

O
. 

3

T
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
LL

C

B
ID

D
E

R
 N

O
. 

4

D
G

 M
E

D
IN

A
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 

LL
C

B
ID

D
E

R
 N

O
. 

5

A
-1

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
LT

E
R

N
A

T
E

 B
ID

 (
A

LT
 +

 A
D

D
 A

LT
) 

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

B
A

S
E

 B
ID

63



Peter Antwi

Antwi Industries LLC.

5444 Westheimer Rd. 1000

Houston, TX 77469

10/23/2020

Mark Sharpe

Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc

13430 Northwest Freeway

Houston, TX 77040

Dear Mark Sharpe:

Please accept this letter as a request for bid withdrawal from 2020 Street Maintenance - Memorial Drive

Project for the City of Hunters Creek Village

We made numerical errors on bid items which we did not account for correctly.

Sincerely,

Peter Antwi

Antwi Industries LLC.

General Manager

64



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
AGENDA DATE:   October 27, 2020 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve the 

November and December Regular City Council 
meeting date (12/08/2020). 

EXHIBITS:  
              

65



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
AGENDA DATE:   October 27, 2020 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve an 

Interlocal Agreement with The Purchasing 
Cooperative of America and the City of Hunters Creek 
Village for the purpose of facilitating purchasing 
operations through cooperative contracting that will 
result in real savings for PCA Members with discounts 
resulting from the competitive bid process.  

EXHIBITS: 12-19 Become a PCA Member 
 PCA Interlocal 5-20 
 PCA Trifold Brochure 
              

66



 

 

BECOME A PCA MEMBER 
 

 
 

Purchasing Cooperative of America is a national purchasing cooperative with legally procured contracts 
available for public entities in all 50 States and U.S. Territories, Canada and Mexico: 

- Educational institutions K-12 through universities 
- Local, State and Federal governmental agencies 
- Indian tribal governments 
- Non-profit/non-taxed religious and charitable organizations 

 

PCA contracts may be used with federally-funded programs such as FEMA. 
 

PCA Solicitation Procedure: 

 COMPETITIVE BIDDING per Texas procurement and contracting statutes. Other state and 
federal statutes, including the FAR, are referenced in the solicitations. 

 Solicitations are ADVERTISED for two consecutive weeks in a national publication, 
 in a local publication, and on the PCA website. 

 Evaluation Committee Members review solicitation responses per the EVALUATION FACTORS 
listed in the solicitation. 

 

Join PCA 

 No cost to join PCA. Vendors pay an administrative fee when they use their PCA contract. 

 Complete the online Member Registration form at www.pcamerica.org/Members. 

 Scroll down to the map and click on your state to look at the interlocal contracting  
‘joint powers’ statutes for your state. 

 Some Texas entities must complete the Interlocal Contract ( you can find an example on the 
‘Forms’ tab) and submit it to pcamerica@pcamerica.org. 

 Becoming a member is EASY 
(1) In Texas. Register online at www.pcamerica.org/Members;  some entities also complete 

the Interlocal Contract (available on the Forms tab). 
(2)  Other States. Register online at www.pcamerica.org/Members; key on your state to see 
 your state’s ‘joint powers’ statutes. Public entities of other states will know membership. 
 requirements required by their state statue(s) or local authority. 
(3) As needed, submit the interlocal contract to pcamerica@pcamerica.org 

 ‘PCA’, ‘the contract number’ and ‘title’ must be listed on your purchase order. 
 

Membership Has Its Privileges 

 Working directly with awarded contractors 

 Additional terms may be listed on the purchase order upon or written in a supplemental 
contract, as negotiated and agreed upon 

 Contract support from PCA contract managers 

 DUE DILIGENCE documentation available to PCA members upon request 

 
Learn more about PCA at www.pcamerica.org or call Elaine Nichols, Director, at 713-851-1471 

Texas Offices at 11811 North Freeway (I-45N), Suite 500, Houston 77060 

67

http://www.pcamerica.org/Member
mailto:pcamerica@pcamerica.org
http://www.pcamerica.org/Members
http://www.pcamerica.org/Members
mailto:pcamerica@pcamerica.org
http://www.pcamerica.org/


INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

FOR COOPERATIVE PURCHASING SERVICES 
 

 

 This Interlocal Agreement for Cooperative Purchasing Services (“Agreement”) is entered into by 

 

and between ______________________  ________________  ___________________  
                              COMPLETE LEGAL NAME (DO NOT ABBREVIATE) & MAILING ADDRESS 

(“PCA Member”, “Party”), a governmental entity, and Purchasing Cooperative of America (“PCA”, 

“Party”) on behalf of PCA Awarding Agencies to participate in all Purchasing Cooperative of America 

(“PCA”) cooperative purchasing programs administered by PCA and its affiliates and subsidiaries and for 

the purpose of participating in the cooperative purchasing services of PCA. Collectively, PCA and PCA 

Member and will be known as the “Parties”. 

 

RECITALS 

 

Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Agreement is to support public entities by facilitating their purchasing 

operations through cooperative contracting and to promote real savings for PCA Members with discounts 

resulting from the competitive bid process. 
 

 Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, Interlocal Cooperation Act, and Texas Local Gov’t. Code, 

Chapter 271, Subchapter F. Cooperative Purchasing Program allows for governmental entities to contract 

for cooperative purchasing services that each Party to the contract is authorized to perform individually. 

  

 Eligible public entities may use all PCA contracts awarded to a Vendor.  Each jurisdiction is subject 

to its own and members’ requirements.  The use of a PCA contract by a PCA Member, along with their 

signed purchase order or other extension of the contract, constitutes acceptance of the contract and 

completes the interlocal agreement (if required by the entity(ies) between the Awarding Agency and PCA 

Member. 
 

Membership Eligibility 

Public entities in all 50 states, the U.S. Territories, Canada and Mexico, including local, state and 

federal governmental agencies, Indian tribal governments; educational institutions including K-12 public, 

private and charter schools, state and private colleges and universities; and non-taxed non-profit religious 

and charitable organizations are eligible to participate in the PCA purchasing cooperative. There is no fee 

to the PCA Member to join or use PCA contracts. 

 

Role of the PCA Awarding Agency 

 

1. Acts as Party to the Agreement. 

2. Awards PCA contracts that have been competitively bid. 

3. Provides service and support to PCA, PCA members and vendors, as necessary. 

 

Role of the PCA Member 

 

1. Registers on the PCA website, www.pcamerica.org, or any successor website. 

2. Executes a copy of this Agreement by providing an authorized signature in the 

appropriate space below and submitting the form to Members@pcamerica.org. 

68



3. Designates a contact person and updates the contact information as necessary. 

4. Works with PCA awarded contractors according to the PCA contract.  

5. Issues supplemental contracts, purchase orders, or other applicable authorizations for 

purchases directly to the awarded contractor; and includes “Purchasing Cooperative of 

America” or “PCA” and the “Contract Number”. 

6. Makes payments to vendors in a timely manner and in accordance with the state laws and 

local procedures applicable to the PCA Member for all goods and services received. 

7. Notifies PCA at the address or email shown below of any substantial problems in quality 

of goods or performance of services with an awarded contractor under a PCA contract. 

 

Role of the Purchasing Cooperative (PCA) 

 

1. Acts as a group purchasing organization that governmental entities join as members.   

2. Performs the administration and management duties and responsibilities for which PCA 

will receive fees from PCA vendors using PCA contracts. 

3. Performs all of the required steps of the competitive solicitation process in compliance 

with all applicable state statutes and regulations related to competitive procurement and 

contracting in the State of Texas. 

4. Provides members access to cooperative contracts, due diligence documentation and PCA 

vendor  contact information. 

5. Provides support and service to PCA Members and vendors. 

6. Performs such other related services and duties as are customarily performed by a entity 

in a similar position. 

 

General Provisions 

 

1. Effective Date. This Agreement is effective upon signature and shall be automatically 

renewed annually unless either Party gives sixty (60) days prior written notice of non-

renewal. 

2. No Minimum Purchase Requirement. This Agreement does not obligate the PCA 

Member to purchase a minimum amount of goods and/or services under any PCA 

contract. 

3. Federal Requirements. The parties agree to comply fully with all applicable federal 

statutes, rules and regulations in connection with the cooperative contracts contemplated 

under this Agreement. This Agreement is subject to all applicable present and future valid 

laws governing such programs.  

4. State Joint Powers Statutes. It is the sole responsibility of each PCA Member to follow 

their state procurement statutes as it pertains to cooperative purchasing, or joint power 

agreements, with in-state or out-of-state public agencies.  

5. Governing Law-Texas. Any issue concerning PCA contracts in which a PCA Awarding 

Agency is involved shall be governed by the law of the State of Texas, excluding the 

conflicts of law  provisions.  

6. Venue-In Texas. Exclusive Venue for any litigation whatsoever involving PCA is the 

state district court of Harris County, Texas.  

7. Governing Law-Outside Texas. PCA member’s use of PCA contracts shall be governed 

by the laws of the State of _________________________, excluding the conflicts of law 

provisions.  

8. Venue-Outside Texas. Exclusive Venue for litigation arising between PCA Member and 

PCA awarded contractor from use of PCA contracts is ___________________________.  
        (court jurisdiction) 

69



9. Invalid Provision. If any term(s) or provisions of this Agreement are held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the 

provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.   

10. Immunity. Neither Party to this Agreement waives or relinquishes any immunity or 

defense on behalf of themselves, their directors, officers, employees and agents as a result 

of this Agreement being executed or the performance of the functions and obligations 

describe herein.  

11. Final Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all agreements, covenants and 

understandings between the Parties concerning subject matter in the Agreement. No 

prior agreement of understanding, verbal or otherwise, by the Parties or their agents, shall 

be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.  

12. “As is” Contracts. PCA makes PCA contracts available to the PCA Member “as is” and is 

under no obligation to revise the terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any other 

requirements of the contract for the benefit of the PCA Member. 

13. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by either party 

upon (60) days prior written notice.  

14. Notice. All forms of written notice, under this Agreement, shall be made by first class 

mail, postage prepaid and delivered to the other Party of this Agreement. 

15. Records Requests. PCA Member agrees to cooperate in compliance with any reasonable 

request for information and/or records made by PCA. Breach of this provision may be 

grounds for termination after ten (10) days written notice to the PCA Member. 

16. Submission. Send the signed Agreement to Purchasing Cooperative of America, 11811 

North Freeway, Suite #500, Houston, Texas 77060, or email to 

Members@pcamerica.org. An email copy of an executed signature shall have the same 

force and effect as an original signature page. 

17. Term. This Agreement is effective the date of the final signature and shall continue 

indefinitely, subject to the Termination clause. 
 

 

Authorization  

 By execution and delivery of this Agreement, the undersigned individuals warrant that they have 

been duly authorized to enter into and perform the terms of this Agreement. 
 

       
PCA Member 
 

       
Authorized Signature 
 
        
Printed Name  
 

Title        

Date        

Designated Contact      

Title        

Phone        

Email        

Purchasing Cooperative of America 
 

 

       
Authorized Signature 
 
       
Printed Name  
 

Title        

Date        

Designated Contact      

Title        

Phone        

Email        

 

70

mailto:Members@pcamerica.org


Re
gis

ter
 to

 be
co

me
 a 

Me
mb

er:
htt

p:/
/w

ww
.pc

am
eri

ca
.or

g/
me

mb
ers

 

Co
nta

ct 
us

: 
Pu

rch
as

ing
 Co

op
era

tiv
e o

f A
me

ric
a 

118
11 

N. 
Frw

y, 
#

50
0

Ho
us

ton
, T

X. 
770

60
84

4-7
22

-63
74

 To
ll F

ree

Re
gis

ter
 to

 be
co

me
 a 

Ve
nd

or:
htt

p:/
/w

ww
.pc

am
eri

ca
.or

g/
ve

nd
or

SIG
N U

P t
o B

EC
OM

E a
Me

mb
er 

TO
DA

Y!
Sa

ve
 Ti

me
, S

av
e M

on
ey

!

Wo
rk 

Sm
art

er,
 No

t H
ard

er!

PC
A u

nd
ers

tan
ds

 th
e n

ee
ds

 
of 

sm
all

 & 
lar

ge
 Pu

rch
as

ing
 

De
pa

rtm
en

ts 
wi

th 
the

ir l
im

its
 on

 
tim

e, 
pe

rso
nn

el,
 & 

ex
pe

rti
se

.  

We
 ar

e E
DG

AR
 co

mp
lia

nt 
an

d l
oo

k 
for

wa
rd 

to 
pro

vid
ing

 ou
r s

erv
ice

s 
to 

yo
u! 

Co
-op

s a
re 

go
od

 fo
r e

ve
ryo

ne
!

All
 50

 St
ate

s, 
U. 

S. 
Te

rri
tor

ies
, 

Ca
na

da
 & 

Me
xic

o

Me
mb

ers
hip

 is
 FR

EE
!

PC
A p

rov
ide

s: 
•	

Pr
oc

ure
me

nt 
Ex

pe
rti

se
•	

Ind
us

try
 St

an
da

rd 
Co

ntr
ac

ts
•	
Va
lue
	Ad
d	B
en
efi
ts

ww
w.

pc
am

eri
ca

.or
g

71



Co
ntr

ac
ts 

for
:

•	
Alu

mi
nu

m 
Ra

mp
s, 

Wa
lkw

ay
s, 

Sta
irs

 Sy
ste

ms
, R

I a
nd

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

•	
Ar

t S
up

pli
es

•	
At

hle
tic

 Eq
uip

me
nt,

 Su
pp

lie
s, 

& R
ela

ted
 Ite

ms
•	

Au
cti

on
 Se

rvi
ce

s f
or 

Pu
bli

c E
nti

tie
s

•	
Au

dio
-Vi

su
al,

 M
ed

ia 
Eq

uip
me

nt,
 Su

pp
lie

s &
/o

r S
erv

ice
•	

Au
tom

ob
ile

 Ti
res

 an
d R

ela
ted

 Ite
ms

•	
Bu

ild
ing

 Fa
cil

iti
es

 Se
rvi

ce
s &

 As
se

ss
me

nts
•	

Co
mp

ute
rs,

 Pe
rip

he
ral

s, 
Ha

rdw
are

 an
d S

oft
wa

re 
Su

pp
lie

s
•	

Co
ns

tru
cti

on
 M

an
ag

em
en

t f
or 

Co
ns

tru
cti

on
 Pr

og
ram

s 
•	

Cu
sto

dia
l S

erv
ice

s, 
Su

pp
lie

s a
nd

 Cl
ea

nin
g E

qu
ipm

en
t

•	
De

mo
gra

ph
ic 

Se
rvi

ce
s

•	
Dis

as
ter

 Re
co

ve
ry 

En
erg

y S
erv

ice
s

•	
Do

cu
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge

me
nt 

So
ftw

are
/P

rog
ram

s f
or 

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tiv
e R

ec
ord

s
ww

w.
pc

am
eri

ca
.or

g/
cu

rre
ntc

on
tra

cts

•	
Ele

va
tor

 In
sp

ec
tio

n
•	

Em
plo

ye
e A

ss
ist

an
ce

 Pr
og

ram
s

•	
En

erg
y P

erf
orm

an
ce

 (E
SC

O)
 & 

Pr
oc

ure
me

nt
•	

En
erg

y C
on

se
rva

tio
n -

 Li
gh

tin
g, 

Au
tom

ate
d C

on
tro

ls,
 an

d B
uil

din
g E

ne
rgy

-Sa
vin

g 
Ite

ms
•	

Fa
cil

ity
 Op

era
tio

ns
 & 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
•	

Fie
ld 

Tu
rf,

 Sp
ort

 & 
Re

cre
ati

on
al 

Su
rfa

ce
s

•	
Fin

an
cia

l P
roc

ure
me

nt
•	

Fin
an

cia
l S

erv
ice

s f
or 

Su
sta

ina
ble

 Pr
od

uc
ts

•	
Fir

st 
Re

sp
on

de
rs 

Sa
fet

y E
qu

ipm
en

t
•	

Flo
ori

ng
 Pr

od
uc

ts,
 Se

rvi
ce

s, 
Ins

tal
lat

ion
, M

ain
ten

an
ce

 & 
RI 

(JO
C)

•	
Fo

od
 Se

rvi
ce

s E
qu

ipm
en

t &
 Ut

en
sil

s
•	

Fu
el,

 Ad
dit

ive
s, 

Gr
ea

se
, a

nd
 Re

lat
ed

 Ite
ms

•	
Fu

el 
Ca

rds
 an

d F
lee

t C
ard

 Da
ta 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
& R

ep
ort

ing
 Sy

ste
ms

•	
Fu
rni
tur
e	&
	Fi
xtu
res
	fo
r	C
las
sro
om
s,	
La
bs
,	O
ffi
ce
s,	
etc

•	
Gr

an
t W

rit
ing

•	
He

av
y E

qu
ipm

en
t R

en
tal

, M
ain

t., 
Pa

rts
, &

 Ne
w/

Us
ed

 Sa
les

•	
Hig

hw
ay

 & 
Ro

ad
 M

ate
ria

ls 
for

 Ro
ad

wa
ys

, P
ark

ing
 Lo

ts,
 Pa

rks
, e

tc.
•	

HV
AC

 Sy
ste

ms
, P

art
s, 

Se
rvi

ce
•	

Ide
nti
fic
ati
on
	Ve
rifi
ca
tio
n

•	
Inn

ov
ati

ve
 Bu

lk 
Fu

el 
& F

lee
t C

ard
s

•	
Ins

ura
nc

e S
erv

ice
s &

 Th
ird

 Pa
rty

 Ad
mi

nis
tra

tio
n

•	
Jan

ito
ria

l P
rod

uc
ts,

 Eq
uip

me
nt,

 & 
Re

lat
ed

 Ite
ms

•	
Job

 Or
de

r C
on

tra
cti

ng
 (J

OC
)

•	
Kit

ch
en

 Eq
uip

me
nt,

 Pr
od

uc
ts,

 PO
S, 

Se
rvi

ce
, &

 Re
lat

ed
 Ite

ms
 

•	
La

bo
rat

ory
 Eq

uip
me

nt 
an

d R
ela

ted
 Ite

ms
•	

La
bo

rat
ory

 Pr
int

ers
, p

lot
ter

s, 
pa

pe
r c

utt
ers

•	
Lib

rar
y B

oo
ks

, T
ex

tbo
ok

s, 
Dig

ita
l R

ea
de

rs,
 et

c.
•	

Lig
hti

ng
 an

d L
ED

 Li
gh

tin
g

•	
Mo

du
lar

 & 
Po

rta
ble

 Bu
ild

ing
s

•	
Mu

sic
al 

Ins
tru

me
nts

 an
d R

ela
ted

 Ite
ms

 
•	

Ne
tw

ork
 El

ec
tro

nic
s E

qu
ip,

 De
sig

n &
 Co

ns
ult

ing
, &

 W
iri

ng
 Se

rvi
ce

s
•	

Offi
ce
	Su
pp
lie
s,	
Pa
pe
r,	I
nk
/T
on
er	

•	
Op

era
tio

n &
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 Tr
ad

es

•	
Ou

tdo
or 

Re
cre

ati
on

al 
Su

rfa
ce

s, 
Sp

ort
s &

  F
iel

d T
urf

, &
 As

so
cia

ted
 Ou

tdo
or 

Ite
ms

•	
Pla

yg
rou

nd
s &

 Pa
rks

 Eq
uip

me
nt 

an
d S

erv
ice

s 
•	

Po
lic

e E
qu

ipm
en

t: S
urv

eil
lan

ce
, IT

, S
up

pli
es

, S
afe

ty 
Eq

uip
., e

tc.
•	

Pr
oc

ure
me

nt 
So

urc
ing

 So
ftw

are
•	

Ra
mp

s &
 Te

ch
no

log
y f

or 
the

 Di
sa

ble
d

•	
Re

co
rds

 M
gm

t, S
tor

ag
e, 

Re
tri

ev
al 

& D
es

tru
cti

on
•	

Re
fur

bis
he

d I
T E

qu
ipm

en
t (

Le
as

e o
r P

urc
ha

se
), I

T S
erv

ice
s

•	
Re

sto
rat

ion
 - H

ist
ori

c B
ldg

s, 
Sit

es
 & 

Ar
tif

ac
ts 

(R
ep

air
 & 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
)

•	
Ro
ofi
ng
	&	
Wa
ter
pro
ofi
ng

•	
Sa

fe 
Sc

ho
ols

 & 
Pu

bli
c B

uil
din

gs
•	

Sa
fet
y/
Se
cu
rit
y/
Co
mp
lia
nc
e/
Ve
rifi
ca
tio
n	P
lan
	fo
r	t
he
	Pu
bli
c-A
t-L
arg
e

•	
Sa

fet
y E

qu
ipm

en
t f

or 
Sc

ho
ols

, P
oli

ce
, &

 Fi
rst

 Re
sp

on
de

rs
•	

Sc
ree

n P
rin

tin
g a

nd
 Br

an
de

d P
rom

o I
tem

s
•	

Se
cu

rit
y S

ys
tem

s
•	

Sig
na

ge
 - S

ale
s, 

Pa
rts

, S
erv

ice
 an

d R
ela

ted
 Ite

ms
•	

Sp
ort

s P
rot

ec
tiv

e G
ea

r a
nd

 Re
lat

ed
 Ite

ms
•	

Sta
diu

ms
 an

d S
po

rts
 Fi

eld
s E

qu
ipm

en
t, I

ns
tal

lat
ion

 & 
Ma

int
en

an
ce

 Se
rvi

ce
s

•	
Su

bs
tit

ute
 Te

ac
he

rs,
 In

str
uc

tio
na

l A
ss

ist
an

ts,
 Tu

tor
s, 

& O
the

rs 
as

 Re
qu

ire
d

•	
Te

ch
no

log
y, 

Co
mp

ute
rs,

 So
ftw

are
•	

Te
ch

no
log

y P
rod

uc
ts,

 Se
rvi

ce
s, 

& E
qu

ipm
en

t f
or 

the
 Di

sa
ble

d
•	

Te
lec

om
mu

nic
ati

on
s E

qu
ipm

en
t, S

up
pli

es
 &/

or 
Se

rvi
ce

•	
Th

ird
 Pa

rty
 Ad

mi
nis

tra
tio

n a
nd

 In
su

ran
ce

 Se
rvi

ce
s, 

125
 Ca

fet
eri

a P
lan

s, 
& R

I
•	

Tir
es

 & 
Re

lat
ed

 Ite
ms

•	
Tra

de
s f

or 
Op

era
tio

ns
 & 

Ma
int

en
an

ce
 & 

Re
lat

ed
 Se

rvi
ce

s &
 Su

pp
lie

s
•	

Tre
nc

hle
ss

 Re
ha

bil
ita

tio
n

•	
Un

ifo
rm

s a
nd

 Ac
ce

ss
ori

es
 fo

r B
an

d, 
Or

ch
es

tra
, T

he
ate

r, e
tc.

•	
Wa

ste
 & 

Re
fus

e C
on

tai
ne

rs 
- R

oll
 Of

fs,
 Du

mp
ste

rs,
 & 

Ot
he

r H
ea

vy
 Du

ty 
Co

nta
ine

rs,
 an

d P
art

s/
Se

rvi
ce

•	
Wa

ste
wa

ter
 Pi

pin
g &

 St
ruc

tur
e D

eb
ris

 Re
mo

va
l S

erv
ice

s
•	

Wa
ter
pro
ofi
ng
	Se
rvi
ce
s	&
	M
ate
ria
ls	
for
	Bl
dg
s	a
nd
	Fa
cil
iti
es
,	in
clu
din
g	

Cu
rta
in	
Wa
ll,	
Fo
un
da
tio
ns
,	&
	Ro
ofi
ng
	Re
pa
irs

Me
mb

ers
hip

 is
 FR

EE
!

Wo
rk 

dir
ec

tly
 w

ith
 th

e V
en

do
rs 

wh
o h

av
e b

ee
n a

wa
rde

d P
CA

 co
ntr

ac
ts 

thr
ou

gh
 ou

r r
igo

rou
s s

oli
cit

ati
on

 re
sp

on
se

s &
 ev

alu
ati

on
 pr

oc
es

s, 
ac

co
rdi

ng
 to

 Te
xa

s a
nd

 ot
he

r s
tat

es
 pu

rch
as

ing
, c

on
tra

cti
ng

, &
 

co
op

era
tiv

e s
tat

ute
s.

En
tit

ies
 el

igi
ble

 fo
r P

CA
 M

em
be

rsh
ip 

inc
lud

e G
ov

ern
me

nta
l A

ge
nic

es
, 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al	
Ins
tit
uti
on
s	(
K1
2	t
hro
ug
h	U
niv
)	a
nd
	No
n-T
ax
ed
-Pr
ofi
t	

Or
ga

niz
ati

on
s (

inc
lud

ing
 re

lig
ou

s a
nd

 ch
ari

tab
le 

org
an

iza
tio

ns
).

PC
A A

wa
rde

d C
on

tra
cto

rs 
pro

ud
ly 

dis
pla

y t
his

 sy
mb

ol:
 

72


	Treasurer Report
	Police Commissioner Report
	Building Official Report
	Engineer Report
	City Administrator Report
	September 2020 Minutes
	Holiday Schedule
	Regular Agenda Item #1 - Discussion and possible action to mow TxDot ROW along the I-10 feeder road adjacent to the City limits of Hunters Creek Village
	Regular Agenda Item #2 - Discussion and possible action approve a contract with Cobb Fendley and Associates, Inc. for asphalt paving repairs at various locations on Memorial Drive, with a contract amount of $170,858.35
	Regular Agenda Item #3 - Discussion and possible action to approve the November and December Regular City Council meeting date (12/08/2020).
	Regular Agenda Item #4 - Discussion and possible action to approve an Interlocal Agreement with The Purchasing Cooperative of America and the City of Hunters Creek Village for the purpose of facilitating purchasing operations through cooperative contracting that will result in real savings for PCA Members with discounts resulting from the competitive bid process
	Untitled

	Name & Address: 
	state: 
	court jurisdiction: 
	Your Organization Name: 
	Printed Name: 
	Title: 
	Date: 
	Designated Contact: 
	Title of Designated Contact: 
	Phone: 
	Email: 
	leave empty for us to fill in: 


